
s1ra 

Board Meeting 
April14, 1999 

Special Closed Session 
4:00p.m. 

Regular Meeting 
6:00p.m. 



s 1ra 
SoecuwCZt:~~ 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

MEETING NOTICE 

April14, 1999 
ST A Board Meeting 

Area Code 707 333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230 
Suisun City, CA 422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

4:00p.m. 
Special Closed Session Regarding Public Employment to Fill the 
Position of Executive Director 

6:00p.m. 
Regular Meeting 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, economic 
vitality, and quality of life in Solano. 

ITEMS 

:~~g~;=;::~::::::::~:::::::::::::m•::~ml;:m•~~-:~:::~:III!~B:::rJ~t~tllll:;:;:;::~:::~:~:;::::~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:;:::::::::;ii::::::::::::;:::::;.::::;:;:::::::::::::!:::::::: 

~t,t,::::I:::];:::]i!lDII.Bifil:::llli!BIII\Ei!llllllfii=::::=;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:::::::::::::::::!:~:~::;::::;:::::::;:;::]::::::::::::::::::::::::~:::;;:::::::: 

~~~l:::::::::::::;::::;::::illlllllli:IIItllllll:::::::::;::::::::::::;::]:::::::::::~:::::::t::::::::::::::::;t::::ti!I:::~;::;:::~:::::~:::;::::::~:::::::::::::=:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::r::::;[:::'::::;::::;::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;::::;:::::::f::::::':J 

~~9,:::::::::;,::::;::::!::::;~:1111tllii111~~-:MI:·:IIIIIIII~§:::glllli!::::=::;:=:::=:::=::::::::::::::~::::=:::::::::::::::::t::::::::::::::;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;::::f 

lt!']!!J::=::::::;:::::::=~IBIIJ!I§?:IIIl~ll!:::lllli:§lltlf;.:::~amm§:!:im:::lml]:::=:::;:::::::;:::::::;,:::~:::::~:~:~:::~::::::::::: 

6.1 Presentation by Larry Greene, Air Pollution Control Officer for Yolo-Solano 
Air Quality Management District- Page 17 

~~~::::::;:;:;:=:=:::::=;::~~~tlllllll11!:1111:!=tmiiii!:IIII\~B~:::::::::=:::=::I!:::=::~:::::::==::::~;::::;::::::=:::::::=~:::::::::::::;:::=:::::::::::::::::::;::::::::::;:::::::::::::::;:;::::;~~::;::::;:;::: 

!,i,g::::::::::~:::::~::::::::;:I~IIIB!::IIBIII::=:::::~Ei!:li!i~~::~ti:II:i!f!:::ni::u:!n!l:!l.fe~i::D,m£1~!~1!~·::::;::::;:::::;::~;:::::;; 

8.1 Approve Minutes of Meeting of March 10, 1999- Page 21 

8.2 Review Draft Minutes of March 31, 1999 TAC meeting- Page 27 

8.3 Approve Office Lease Agreement (Michelle Morris Brubaker) -Page 31 

8.4 Authorize Executive Director to Sign Program Supplements 
(Michelle Morris Brubaker)- Page 35 

8.5 Approve Solano Paratransit Contract (Matt Todd)- Page 37 

8.6 Approve Funding to Attend Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce 
Washington D.C. Meetings (Michelle Morris Brubaker)- Page 43 



8.7 Approve State Transit Assistance Program for 1999-00 (Matt Todd)- Page 45 

8.8 Approve Letter Requesting Solano County Fair and Six Flags Marine World 
to Participate in Maintenance of Solano Bikeway (Dan Christians) - Page 49 

8.9 Welfare to Work Update (Matt Todd) -Page 51 

il?l> '''''''''''''''IfUiiimiriiiii''iiiiri!ii'i'<i'''''''iiiK'i''"''K'iiBEiii'F''''''''' ,.,.,,.,.,.,.,.,.,,.,.,.,.,.,;:;;;::;;;:"''''''''"\\,;:;•;;:::.\.!\/'"''.,.,.,.......... ;;;•;;;•;•;•I'}'i;:,,,,,,,,,, '''''''''''''' ,,,,,,,,,,, t.;.tt';';;;• 
t:~M: ::m~:t::fkiM:~f:~Mt:~t~:~hW:tt~:t.:Jr:~Mi¥-MiM~~IUI ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::g:::~ :=:::=:=~=''''''''''''"'''''' ::::::::::::::::::=::::::::::::t:::::::::::::::::::::::::::: ... , ... , ..... ,.·.·.,., .... ,,,-.,,,,,,.,.,." :~:tl:tnrn: ,,,,,,,,H 

9.1 Approve Policy on STA Budget Reserve (Dan Christians)- Page 53 

9.2 Approve STA Budget for FY 1999-00 (Dan Christians)- Page 55 

9.3 Approve 1999-00 Priority Projects (Michelle Morris Brubaker)- Page 61 

9.4 Approve Resolution Authorizing Submittal of 1999-00 Solano Projects for the 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program (Dan Christians)- Page 63 

9.5 Approve Travel Safety Program Reserve Projects for TEA-21 Funds 
(Matt Todd)- Page 67 

::~:;a:fll. ·· ::::::::::::=;;i:::m~1····:nM''J'=···mE····:··~:ii.5:~::::ft.:Tfl:i\;i::F····::·:1:···:N:·······:::=..:t~i:m::::t:::t:::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=:=:=:=:=:=::::::::::::::::~:::::: .!.'.!·'.!·'.~·'.~·'.~·'.~·'.~·'.:.:~.'.~·''···'.~·'.~·'.~·'.~·'.~··.~·'.~··.~.:.'·'.~.·.:.:·.:.•.!.•.:.•.:.•.!.•.:.•.!.'.:.'.:.:;.·.•.:.'.:.'.!.•.:.•.:.'.!.·.~·'.:.'.!' .. ~.'.:.'.~·'.:·'.!·'.~·'.~·'.~·'.~·'.~.:: .• '.~.: ~ .. =~ .. :: .. :'.'.::.'.~··' .• :.=~ .. =: .. :: .. =~ .. ::.::.:~.::::::::::::::::::::::::,:,,, 
"'·'·.···"'·····.:.•.· •. ·.······''·''·''·''·''·''·""·: ... .'.'··"'·:'.''.:·.;~ ..... '''.' ... '·."'.'.' ... ".:.>~;.,,·''·''·'·····''~···.'.'•'.' ..... :·.~> ... Y·.··.'"""·.··.··.· •. ··.'····.·'·'.: .• '.'.'·'.··.:·"'.-'.·.· •• ·.'"'.·· .• ·'.'.·'·.··.·.·'·.'.··.'.''"·· •. · .• ··.''"·'·'.-' .• ·· .• ··.·.'··.·'.' •. · .• ··.' •. ; •• ·'··.'·'.·· .• ·'·"""··· .• -' .• ·· .• ·.' •..•. '··.'•.· •. · .• ·''··""····.··.·;.'.·'·"'···'·.··.·'··-··'·.·· .• ·.'.· .• · .• ·'··.:·.·.'.'.· .. · .. ·.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'·.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.'.',i.'.'.'·'.'.'.· !;!;!;!;!;!;!;!;!;:::::::;:;:::::::::::::::::::::;:;!;!;!;!;!;!;!;!;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:::;:::;:::::::::;:::::::::::;:;~:;:;!;!•!•!•!•'•'•'·· •••• 

10.1 Approve Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Guidelines and Call for 
Projects (Dan Christians) -Page 69 

!!!,,ili'IIIII~~~~~~~~~$!1111JIIm~~~~~~!!!IItm~ 'II I 1:· '"' i 
11.1 1999-00 BAAQMD Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant 

Program (Dan Christians)- Page 83 

11.2 Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 
(Dan Christians)- Page 85 

11.3 1999-00 BAAQMD Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 
(Dan Christians) -Page 87 

11.4 1999-00 BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Incentive Program (VIP) 
(Dan Christians)- Page 89 

12.1 Information on Executive Director Search (Rischa Slade/Don Erickson)- Page 91 

12.2 Board Members Comments 

12.3 Adjournment (Next Meeting May 12, 1999) 



s 1r-a 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

MEMORANDUM 

Agenda Item 5. 0 
April 14, 1999 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

DATE: 
TO: Members: 
FROM: 

April 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 

Benicia RE: INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
Solano county being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included on this months Board 
Suisun City agendtL 
Vacaville 

Vallejo *Budget: Staff proposed a 6% increase in the general operations budget for fiscal year 1999-
00 to cover the increased salary for the Executive Director, a 4% increase in the PERS benefit 
for STA employees and increased cost of services, supplies and contingency in agenda item 9.2. 

*Office lease: Staff proposes a one-year extension of the current STA office lease with the 
Wiseman Company in agenda item 8. 3. 

Solano Transportation Plan: The California Transportation Foundation has selected the STA 
and the Solano Economic Development Corporation' s (SEDCORP's) Solano Transportation 
Plan to receive its 1999 Transportation Management Tranny Award. Chair Rischa Slade will 
receive the award on behalf of the STAat the awards banquet in Sacramento on May 5. 

*Federal TEA 21 Funds: MTC has concluded its preliminary evaluation of the projects 
submitted for STP and CMAQ funds and Solano is expected to receive almost $6.1 million for 
TEA 21 projects for rehabilitation/replacement adopted by the Board in February 1999. This 
list includes a set-aside of $594,000 for safety projects, addressing many projects from the 
Solano Travel Safety Plan. A draft list of projects has been prepared for Board approval (see 
agenda item 9.5). Solano is also expected to receive about $2.3 million from the discretionary 
TEA 21 "25% Program." 

Partnership Board: Dan Christians and I attended the Partnership Board meeting, which 
focused on programming TEA 21 funds and the Bay Area Transportation Blueprint for the 
21"t Century. As a result of the federal TEA 21 funds programmed (see above), the region 
has an excess of unprogrammed CMAQ funds. Currently, the Partnership is discussing how 
to restructure the TEA 21 programming to deal with this issue. 

*Transportation Fund for Clean Air: The STA Executive Committee has selected projects 
for the Solano 1999-00 Transportation Fund for Clean Air program totaling $326,393 (see 
agenda item 9.4). 

Capitol Corridor: To promote the use of the Capitol Corridor at the Suisun/Fairfield Station, 
SolanoLinks and the Capitol Corridor are having a drawing to win a round-trip for two on the 
Capitol Corridor trains. The drawing will take place at the Board meeting. PAGE 1 



Interim Executive Director's Report, page two 

Reliever Route: In March, I attended the California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting in 
Sacramento to support a State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) amendment to revise 
the funding for the I-80 Reliever Route project and an action to allocate funds for this project, both 
of which passed. Also, staff will be conducting a bus tour on the Reliever Route to· discuss the 
Corridor Concept Plan on April14. A public workshop for Phase 2 of the Corridor Concept Plan 
will be held on May 10 from 7-9 p.m. in Vacaville. 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridges: Dan Christians joined Board member Gizzi for the 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority/STA Subcommittee in Benicia on March 18. Groundbreaking 
for the Benicia-Martinez bridge project is scheduled for June 24, 1999. 

Highway 12: Matt Todd met with a subcommittee of the CHP-sponsored Highway 12 Task 
Force, which is being funded by the Office of Traffic Safety (OTS), to review ideas for improving 
Highway 12. The Highway 12 Task Force will meet on AprilS in Lodi. 

PVEA Funding: The ST A has submitted a request for Petroleum Violation Escrow Account 
(PVEA) funds for the Dixon to Davis bike route to Assemblywoman Helen Thomson, who has 
forwarded that request to the Assembly Committee on Transportation. 

Transportation Steering Committee: In March, the STA requested that SEDCORP and the 
City of Vallejo select representatives for a Transportation Steering Committee to build upon the 
success of Measure F. Mayor Gloria Exline has selected Pete Rey from the Vallejo Ci~y Council. 

MTC's Capitol Hill Legislative Trip: I joined MTC's annual trip to Washington DC on March 14-
17 for meetings with our legislative delegation. 

Solano Economic Summit: Dan Christians joined Board Members Rischa Slade, Don Erickson and 
Dan Donahue at the Solano Economic Summit held on March 19 on Mare Island. 

Upcoming events 
April16 
April28 
April28 
April28 
MayS 
May 5-6 
May 10 
May 12 
May 12 

Attachments 

SolanoLinks Consortium Workshop in Suisun City 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission meeting in Oakland 
SolanoLinks Consortium in Suisun City 
STA TAC meeting in Suisun City 
California Transportation Foundation Tranny Awards in Sacramento 
California Transportation Commission meeting in Sacramento 
Public Meeting for Reliever Route Corridor Concept Plan in Vacaville 
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board meeting in Suisun City 
STA Board meeting in Suisun City 

Priority project status report, key correspondence and newspaper clippings 

PAGE2 



STA Project Development Fund 
1998-99 Priority Projects - Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) 
Alloted Claimed 

Project PDF Matching PDF Status 

Lead Agency Funds Funds Funds 

Benicia~ Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects * * * -Ground breaking for grading at southern approach of Benicia 
Benicia, Caltrans, STA, Vallejo Bridge Project scheduled for 6/24/99 

-Redesigned interchange approved for Benicia Bridge 
-BCDC approved construction permit for Carquinez Bridge 
11/98 

Capitol Co.r.ridor $5,000 * $3,41)0 -6th roundtrip began 2/21/99 
CCJPB,STA -Negotiations ongoing with landowner for par.lcing improvements 

at Suisun/Fairfield 

Electric Vehicles $5,000 * $0 -Electric vehicle infrastructure sites are being selected for a 

STA funding request to BAAQMD 

Federal Lobbyist $15,000 * $4,500 -Recieved g $1 million bus purchase appropriation 
STA -Reliever Route earmark for $14.4 million and Wilson Ave for 

$. 75 million in TEA 21legislacion 

Highway 12 Improvements * * * -Highway 12 Study approved for funding 
Caltmns, Rio Vista, S'I'A, Suisun City -CTC approved $33.3 million for shoulder widening and vertical 

curve corrections in the 1998 SHOPP 
-Constmction to extend 4 passing lanes scheduled to start in the 
year 2000 

Highway 37 Project * * * -Design and acquisition of right-of-way underway by Caltrans 
Caltrans, STA, Vallejo District 4-

-In 12/98, Caltrans reported a $11.6 million shortfall. Caltmns and 
STA have proposed to fund with combination of regional and 
discretionary (liP) STIP funds. 

1-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes * * * -CTC approved $6.9 million to futly fund the project in the 98 
Caltnms, STA STIP 

I -80 Reliever Route - Corridor Concept Plan $15,000 $35,000 $0 -Community meeting scheduled for 5/10/99 
STA -MTC approved $30,000 for Phase 2 plan 

-Land Use community meeting held 10/98, Phase 1 complete 

1-80 Reliever Route- Implementation *** $22,000 * $21,460 -EIS/R and basemapping contract authorized 11/98 
STA -Leisure Town Road extension opened 

-Grandy and Associates providing support services for the projec 

Intercity Transit Plan- Implementation * * * -Spring markecing materials being review by the Consorcium 
STA -Updated brochure and route ads have been completed 

Mare Island Access Study $10,000 ' $0 -Contractor selected (Korve) in 3/99, scope of work and cost are 
Vallejo under negotiation, contract expected in 5/99 

Miscellaneous Project Development ** $3,000 * $0 -For assistance in completing grant applicacions and leverag-ing 
funds for project development 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road * * * -Assist Caltrans and Fairfield with funding requests for the 
Fairfield, STA necessary repairs to the area 

Solano Bike Route Plan- Implementation -· $19,971 $8,700 $19,971 -2nd printingofBikeLinks map completed 
STA -Ca!trans approved $144,000 BLA funds and $50,000 YSAQMD 

for Old Davis Road bike hmes 

Solano Bikeway (along 1-80.in Vallejo) $10,000 * $9,539 -Final plans completed and submitted to Cal trans District 4 
Vallejo -Time ext. granted by BAAQMD for TFCA funds to 6/99 

Solano Transportation Plan -Implementation $10,000 * $9,858 -Advisory Measure F passed overwhelmingly on 11/3/98 

STA -Plan has been distributed 

Traffic Safety Project Study $25,000 * $25,000 Safety Projects programmed with TEA-21 funds 

STA -Solano Travel Safety Plan approved 12/98 

Vacaville CNG Facility * * * -Design process initiated 
Vacaville -Funds transfered to F'I'A and STA approved $58,000 STAF local 

match 

TOTAL $139,971 $43,700 $93,728 

* No funds allotted at this time $183,671 

** lntt!ally budgeted at $15,000. In July, Board approved $12,000 to I -80 Reliever Route ImplementatiOn 
*** Intially budgeted at $12,000. In November, Board approved additional $10,000 to a total of$22,000. 
**** Initally budgeted at $15,000. In November, Board approved additional $4,971 for a total of$19,971. 

priority proj list 
4/7/99 

PAGE3 



REPORTER 

Rick Roa,chrrheRep;orter . 

Randy. Woods of Vacaville rides his bike along a trail from Lagoon Valley Park to Butcher Road. on Tuesday. 

New maps. document county's bike trails 
Leaving your car behind and hopping 

on.a bicycle is even easier now with the 
release of maps· showing. bicycle· trails 
across. Solano and Yolo counties. 

"It's been something we have wanted 
to do for awhile now and we finally got 
the chance," said Dan Christians, dep
uty director for planning at the Solano 

· Transportation Authority, 
What made the difference· was $8,000 

in funds from the Yolo-Solano Air Qual
ity Management District and $3,200 in 
funds from various other sponsors. 

Christians said the maps are now 
available at city halls throughout So
limo County, as well as chambers of . 

commerce and libraries. 
"The maps are small and easy to 

carry on a· bicycle," he said. And lest 
anyone worry about getting caught with 
them in the rain, they have. a glossy fin· 
ish, making them water resistant. 

Call l-800,53KMUTE for more infor
mation. 

PAGE4 



~ /or-3 

State faces 
• amasstve, 

costly list 
of repairs ·.· 
Roads, schools, prisons need aid 
By Steven~ Capps 
Bee Capitol Bureau 

. 

The backlog of repairs and improvements on the 
state's roads, schools, prisons, water systems, parks 
and other public facilities has become so staggeril:Ji-it 
would cost every person in California more than 
$2,000 each to pay the bill, according to a new repOrt. 

Lt. Gov. Cruz Bustamante, appointed by the gover
npr to head a commission recommending which proj· 
ects should be done first, said in an interview that · 
Californians soon will be asked to pay that cost. 

"We can't any longer be negligent as we have been 
the past 35 years," he said. . 

Not since the early 1960s, when former Gov._ Pat 
Brown presented his grand plans for expansion oft}:!e 
state's university system and construct ion of the 
State Water Project, have Californians been asked to 
embark on such an ambitious public works cam
paign. 

Leading the list of needs is the state's aging tra.J)S· 
portation system, besieged by congestion and riddled 

> ... 

. Please see PROJECTS, page Al6 ~ 

i 
' 

The Sacramento Bee 
sunday, March 7, 1999 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



... ... , .. ___ ·-----

% 2 °r _3 The Sacramento Bee 

R
~~ • ,

1 
f Sunday, March 7, 1999 J•o..,ects: n rastructure' leavesl ·· 

PUblic confused, pollster Says 
ContiD.ued from page· AI 
with ·cracks and potholes. The 
state Department of Transporta
tion'"estimates it will cost $27.2 
billion over the decade to improve 

· · 'roads and expand the 
rtation network to 

California's surg-

the state's three insti
higher learning, which 

construction needs - in
lopment of a new 

I.A:U.IIPI"?~u• Merced- totaling $15.4 
VJ.J..~~.U!"'I the next yearS. 

.L.Iill.~'"-"' ementary and high 
are due to receive 

the~llji~1ty of money froin last 
ye;:~Mt__a'fip:>Jra $9.2 billion voter-ap
prc>QCC!D9rld measure, will come 

ftti.i~l~ $8.7 billion short as their 
bodies increase during 
decade, according to the 

rPn ....... _nv the state Department of 

about damn time." 
One of the flrst challenges is ed

ucating the public about just what 
it is that constitutes "infrastruc· 
ture," according to Steven Kinney, 
a Republican consultant who has 
recently conducted public opinion 
surveys on the subject. 

"People don't understand the 
word 'infrastructure,' " he said . 
"They understand potholes. They 
understand water systems. But 
nobody understands the word 'in· 
frastructure.' " 

While voters are beginning to 
focus on the subject, Kinney be
lieves it will be another two years 
before Californians direct their 
full attention to the need to invest 
in public facilities. Health care is
sues will dominate next vear's 
presidential campaign, K.inri:ey be
lieves. 

"' think we'll talk about infra
structure this year and next year, 
but I don't think it's going to reach 
critical mass until 2001-2002," he 
said. But that's just a guess, Kin
ney acknowledged, and the politi· 
cal landscape can change very 
quickly. 

"All this is predicated on the 
fact that we keep our economy," 

-~i'ID~ that backdrop, the state he said. "If the economy goes 
alll~l~to embark on a public ed- south, jobs, crime and tax cuts will 

to convince Cal- come back to life and you can for-
need to invest in get about infrastructure, forget 

Gov. Grav Da- about the environment, forget 
--.·"'+'Jf'v••'"''"' Bustamwte to about health care." 

he up a task force on the subject Convincing politicians of the 
and. ha§ asked him to report back need for billions of dollars in pub· 
by ~-t lie works projects isn't always 
~-~ante's charge is t(l list easy, according to Bustamante, a 

th~titte's specific public facility former Assembly speaker. 
ne s~.;b,y priority and suggest ''It's not very sexy," he said. 
wa e work might be fmanced, "This is one of those areas that 
bo ··litough publicly approved you do it because you're supposed 
bo~~ures and pay-as-you-go t(l do it and not because you get 
th-e u.e of a portion of ox- vote•." 
1st revenues. But several Democrats already 

... ante, 46, said it's high have introduced bond proposals in 
ti · ·; .generation stepped up to the Legislature, including four to 
the~ provide money for state parks and 
·~.paby boomer generation fi- environmental projects. 

nalJtli,asto live up to the fact that And Senate President Pro Tern 

the next eight years. 
The state currently spends 

about 4.5 percent of its general 
fund revenue paying off existing 
bonds, about average among the 
50 states. New York has a debt 
rate of more than tv.ice Califor
nia's, about 9.4 percent. 

While financial analvsts in the 
past have recommend~ no more 
than a 6 percent debt level, many 
policy-makers say California may 
have to surpass that to deal with 
its current backlog. 

'There's nothing magic about 6 
percent," state Sen. Steve Peace,

1 
D-El Cajon, said at a news confer
ence last week in which the Cali
fornia Business Roundtable pro
posed that the state begin direct· 
ing a 114-cent of its sales tax to in
frastructure needs. 

Senate Republicans seem to fa· 
vor the concept, according to Sen. 
Jim Brulte, R-Rancho Cucamon
ga. 

"' believe the Legislature will 
deal with the issue of infrastruc
ture relative to roads and·, hope
fully, water this year," Brulte 
said. "' think we all agree on the 
need. The disagreement will be 
how to pay for it." 

Assembly Republicans are 
pushing the pay-as-you-go method 
in which the state would pay for 
capital improvements with exist
ing revenue. 

"We need to do something be
cause the further we delay, the 
further we get behind,~' said As
sembly GOP leader Rod Pacheco 
of Riverside. "But we have to do it 
within the financial constraints of 
the state. We only have so many 
resources and so many revenues, 
and we have to be very careful , 
how we spend those revenues. 

1

1 

"But I think Californians want 
us to flx the problem," Pacheco 
said. "And they leave it up to our 
expertise and our abilities to ftx 

1 
the problem." · 

it hif~'2t done a good job in mak- John Burt(ln, D-San Francisco, is 
ingSu:& the next generation is as carrying an ambitious transporta
wellprepared in its infrastructure tion measure, one that would 
as the l¥t generation has been:" place $16 billion in transportation 
Q~ ;w;:e~JUo.2,U k!!_<;~~ what? Its • _bond proposals before voters ov~~&....:.......,o~......,.....,-w......a;.....:.,;;;;~~~ 



~ ...... _ 

The costs ahead 
A new report by the state Department 
ofFinance estimates it will cost $82.2 
billion over the next 1 0 years to meet 
the ·state's infrastructure needs. Here 
are. some of the major costs 
identified by the report: 

_,... ~ ·.·-. 
HIGHER EDUCAnON: ----
..... $15.4 billion 

The state's community college system, the 
~~ post-secondary education system in 
l'!i~orkl, now serves 1.5 million students, 
IIJiiat~:number is expected to grow to 1.9 
iQilfion b 2007. 
!~ U~iversity of California. which now has 
~ 147,000 students, is expected to have 
as;noo''new students by 2010. 
~And the California State University system. 
with current enrollment of about 268.000 
Students. is expected to have about 76,000 
mOre students over the next decade. 
;.,.~ _,· 

.~ -

-~~~-· .... ---------------' ... 
~~ ~ ·,... 
Yolmt AND ADULT 
CORREtnONAL 
£ACILmES: 
~ $9.5 billion 
The population of California's 
~ns, which now stands at 
about 159,000 inmates, is 
~ted to increase by about 
6?·,000 by 2007. The California 
'IG.rth Authority currently houses 
~ 8,000 wards but expects 
ififpopulation to grow to 1 0,000 
~"2007. About a third of the 
~.5 billion would be used for 
cOOstruction of local jails. . 
' ' "t;;_~ -

Sou~'::Departmenl of Finance 

K-12 EDUCAnON: 
...,.. $8.7 billion 
The K-12 student population 
is expected to increase from 
the 5.7 million pupils counted 
in the 1998 school year to 
about 6.2 million students in 
2007, or an average increase 
of 50.000 students per year. 
At the same time. the state is 
decreasing the number of 
students in individual 
classrooms. further increasing 
the need for new school 
classrooms. 

WATER! 
...,.. $3.6 billion 
About $2.8 billion of the 
money would be for state· 
funded local projects, 
such as wastewater 
treatment plants, water 
reclamation projects, 
estuary enhancements 
and storm water drainage 
systems. About $800 
million would be for state 
flood-control projects, 
including work on levees. 

- ~ · -·--·· ··-· - - ---- ·-

The Sacramento Bee 
Sunday, March 7, 1999 

..... FROM F 

LAND CONSERVATlON 
AND PARKS: 
...,.. $3.9 billion 
Agencies like the Coastal 
Conservancy, Tahoe 
Conservancy and San 
Joaquin River Conservancy 
estimate they will need S2 
billion over the next 10 years 
to acquire and protect 
sensitive California lands. The 
state Deoartment of Parks 
and Recreation estimates it 
needs S i .9 billion over the 
next 1 0 years for both state 
park projects and state
funded local projects. 

PagJl :Q 7 



New concerns raised 
for Interstate 80 route 

By DOROTHY VRIEND . 

. . Times-Hera/1styJ7/ ~.:;>/~7' 

A route to reheve-congestmn on Interstate- 80 between 
Vacaville and FaiiffeJd has been ·in the planning stages. 
for most of this decade. But millions of dollars in new 

funds have prompted the Solano Trnnspo_rtation Authority to 
draft a new plan.-

Though Solano County supervisors approved an agreement 
with Fairfield, Suisun and Vacaville in 1996, thev balked 
Tuesday at a wholesale approval" of new projects. to improve 
the route. 

Some feared. that without land usc limitations attached to the ~ 
proposal it could open agricultural .~reas 'to massive develop
ment and increase local tratl'ic. · -

(See SIJJI>ES, A2) 

Supes 
(From AI) 

"We have learned you can'{- build 
your way out of congestion,'' said 
Supervisor Barbara Kondylis, Dist. 
1-Vallejo. 

TI1e reliever route would start in 
Suisun City, fOllowing Walters Road 
fium State Route 12 to Cement Hill 
Road and Vanden Road through 
Fairfield connecting with Leisure 
ToWn -Road·in Vacaville-and: ending' 
ati-80. 

Supervisor Duane--KrOmm;>Dist. 
3-Fairfielcl, suggested that a land. use 
pHm be linked to the reliever route, 
which runs through proposed growth 
areas by proponents of Fairfield's 
Gt;eeribelt _and Fannland ProtectiOn 
_fnitiative. proposed _ for the 
November: ballot 

Critics of the- initiative say that' it 
promotes deVelOpment under a guise 
of prOtecting, open- spaCe unsuitable 
for development · 

"lfthe route is built without land 
use considerations we could be 
opening· up rireas-Whh no protection 
of Travis Air Force Base and· agriCul
tural lands," Kromm said. 

According to a Feb. 9 report by 
the countY's Department Of' 
Envirorunenthl Management, the-ini.:. 
tiative's proposed developrrientnOrtfi 
of- Travis 'doesn't agfe'e- _with the 
county's designatiOn-ofthe.area_for 
agricultural use. The countY:s-gener-
al plan also calls for the protection of 
Travis Air Foi'ce Hase tfom 
encroachment of incoiilpa~bfe _ u:ses 
dueto-potentiatnoise and-safety_haz-_ 
ards. 

. Supervism~ postp{)ned adegision 
Thesday, and a~ked. Trans!J<Jr(rltion 
Director John Gmy about {he- pr~ssi, 
bility of limiting. land use at'()Ulld the 

route. 
Gtay· said some ways of accom

plishing that would be to buy- open 
space next to the route or limit new 
access roads to connect with it. 

"If when we buy the right of way 
we a!so_boughtaccess control,_ some
body couldn't build a subdivision 
and·~tie·in, because-we: wo_uld-have 
bought-aCcess rights/' ·aray:-Saicl 

The Solano . Transportation 
Authority is expected to complete its 
own land use study by the end of the 
year. 

'Theideaofthe$Uldyisro.relieve 
some __ of _-the _~_conse~::·-~:~bOtit _the' 
reliever mute being growtli induc
ing," Gray said 

The new available funds totaling 
close to $30 million' cat'Oe from a 
federal highway bill and·smte trans
portation improven:tent:- -'p~an 
approved last. year: While' federal 
funds are not ~suallyavailable. for 
local roads, they have been alloc~ted 
to this. project to ease interstate: traf
fic; Gray said. 

More than $2.5 million in state 
funds.· have. already been spent on 
intersection improvements<hlOng· the 
route. 

J,.,ast Octol:ier,.Vacaville celebrat
ed construction of. a one-half mile 
exteil_sioO-'-Ofl.t!isUre Town- Road_- to 
conn,ctwithNanden Road, complet
ing.atntlcallinkin the. chain. 

Pl'oposect projects include exten
sion ofWalters Road iil Fairfield to 
connect to Cement Hill Road, inter
section improveiTlents at Peabody 
Road, and expansion ofW'fllden 
Road into. a di~idedcf9~ Jan~. road · 
through Fairfielit ltnproveme~ts . t~ · 
thee 1-80 Leisure Town R~,jd inter, 
ch'fllge in Vacayille were als() pro-
posed. . · · 

PAGES 



RTE.·. ·,R . . . ·. . . . . · . . . . . . . . . • e;;sday, March 24, 1999- 3A ,/.t . 8;4¢/9,9' 

County stalls reuever route. 
By John Scheibe 
Staff Writer 

Solano County will. not support future im
provem¢nts to the Interstate 80 reliever route 
until a number ofissues are addressed. 

Chief among them is developing a land-use 
pjan so that the 10.5-mile route linking Leisure 
Town Road in Vacaville to Suisun City can 
take traffic off Interstate 80 without encourag
ing more development along the route. 

"To do this without a land-use plan is to in
vite more development,"· said county Supervi
sor Duane Kromm on TUesday, after supervi
sors declined. to· give the county's support for 
future improvements along Vanden. Road - a 
key part of: the route, 

The Solano Transportation Authority has 
been working for some time now to improve 
the route. The. project is expected to cost about 
$74 million. Transportation authorities say an 
improved route is key to removing local traffic 
from the often clogged 1-80 corridor. 

Transportation officials say without a re
liever route the county risks more traffic jams, 
which will' not only bring traffic to a halt but 
economic growth as' well, as companies decide 
to relocate in less congested counties. _ 

But Kromm.ari.dother. supervisors, including 
Barbara Kondylis, worry. that the reliever 
route itself will soon become choked with. tra
ffic as. it attracts more development to the 
area. 

"The taxpayers are going to end up spending 
millions of dollars for something that in. the 
end will benefit a. few wealthy land owners," 

said Kondylis, adding she, has been. against the 
reliever route from the beginning. 

Critics also say an improved reliever route 
. could hurt economic growth by bringing devel' 
opment closer to Travis Air Force Base. They 
say. such development would put the base, 
which is a key part ofthe county's economy, at 
risk. 

Supervisor Skip Thomson said. he will not 
support the. route until a plan is lllade to in
stall traffic lights along some onhe intersec
tions between the retirement community of 
Leisure Town and Leisure Town Road. These 
include the Sequoia Drive/Leisure Town Road 
intersection. 

"Leisure Town Road already is busy enough 
as it is;' Thomson said, adding that turning it 
into a four4ane road will only worsen the situ
ation. 

"If we don't have. some traffic signals there 
we're just inviting disaster," he said, 

The supervisors' failure to support the re
liever route project could endanger $8.2 mil
lion in federal and state funding earmarked 
for the improvement of Vanden Road; The im
provements. call for the expansion of Vanden 
Road into a four, lane road with a center me
dian and paved bicycle lanes. 

Supervisors said on TUesday they may even
tually support the Vanden Road project once 
their other concerns are. addressed. 

County transportation Director Jolin Gray is 
expected to come back before supervisors with 
a detailed plan addressing their concerns 
sometime in the near future. 

PAGE9 



~: ~ ' 

';.,:·_, \"1 

_' ·an_etHHri~:::.;aut:g_e;tutu{hi~prt_b,-:t~_# tit em,.:_ -:(~:-~-J?P_rbye~-- -~Y. _ _7-7--,.t=~~~c~n_f of~Y-?t.eti'1{ *#~:" -·>,- · 

;~,-~tHlt_s~~J'~~~~:_\~m~ff!?·t~~:m,~:Th}~~~1~~~~:~~~;·Wr.+:~ f~t~~~~~;tio# ~t:-tli~ a_~"ead~-~:-~;~~~-l~;~/?:I~·-:-i >: o·-

~ <·,·-:·: I:Jast-NQV_eHti_lJ~i_;~- ii -~-~iO_Nty;'._§f."Sd18Qo _- ,-"·. '·:-:N<.hV.i:iiidetJ:. --.: =--~·-. \-/-
_dbi.hity~-_:VOt_e-rs ·sa~_!i•. t_he!Jr-.:Jl&~it~d .' nSi!fg--_· Wlierl tlie Solriuo Ecohotnic rieve1bp'
!J.,~W #J.ofii~~-f.O_fJ,~~e~~~~~~~-Jt~,i!l-i!i~~-~~ inl See Transit, BacR Page '' .... '. ~ 

ftaitsti:ia:ife,,. ...... ti}' 
~ .:cdhtih_~e-~' frbrn- -_Piig§ lA --- _-.. ~-f~~':_ hler~1fant~. a_tici -;~~id~_ht~_/ ~-
rl_teitt .,C.bi.·{>;-;;pO~.i_ed-.4dO C_i:ri.tntY ,say,.,, the· couri{y;s- saie~ ·_ ta~ei_t_;_ 
i'_esltte_ht_S; ih_AtlgtiSt_ i.9_9'f_ ~ a: __ lit~ -, ·-.-·:~_1.f~8dY_ 11f~-- hig~ -eiib~~Ji; ;~- c __ 'c.~---.' --~"" __ 

.\_~:_tli(.: ~ioft~;· _Hi~~~-- _a: yefit:·,b~f?r~---~-; ', ___ ,·:':::Th_e.- s1t!Jatio11 _i~>.iria~e :.~.~_e_ti-,- -k 
Meiisure·F.'WeiJ.f_tJefc}fe_yote_rs-'·'::_·- -. ·. 8 - • .. til:-·'- a r r t · --.·:.t · 

>~)ri~st-.said_.tn_ey;':.,youi~_, __ fathe~ b~ -._:6o~~-~~f_~~~~· 1Whe;h,·:-.:~6Fe·~;~nn.·e.-a.,··::;· ',:::-~·· 
-. taxe_-d tO::t_Ut:CHbi€6:_3tid- iin~roye; :· -:.n.:..o. r .. ~ P.· e. :oP ... l.e ... •.c.· ~e ~li.· bf)jl .. i .... nil.···.t4.x.'" 1 .. ;_ :_;· 

· · .·et~_ucau9,~:·and u~r~HE!s ihan- to_-· . 
' P. ett.~_I"; ~K~:·_c.~tJtitiYI~_._trari.~PO_i:h.t~'' '_fre_e. (jti __ th~----'Yorl~_ Wid~ ,'YEi_~~-->_: . 
uoii sYSteH1···- -· · · · ,. - ·-, :;:~:----xaca~_i_tuL:.,::- mef~hitnl--: )ifid ·· 

· '_:_·-).-\-:~~~W ··_ SE))\: __ .:~~J~i\··'hl-~fnb~r,~; · -~o~ntt_·- sup_e_i-v1so.r: Bill-·c~tfo~1 
-togemef ... With .-those-. rrom-- the -:._sa.i,d·he_:Wa_~ ~st_()~d_ed .. to_Ieiif,il·.=~.,'.-: 

:-_:.-_ $~_1_a,ti#·_'fi:_~~~ii6#a#bfi_:!\-tit_1icli:L: r,e_ee~tiy __ iid_\v _ ~linY p~HJ.~H~;-_ar_e_:':---=:.'· ._, 
:-:-:--.itt•-. -_rti'E~. ·:_-_plr~ti,itlg<.-'·tiih~_ iitl_VisdrY -c:·BUY_lng lnei-charidise-- dve:l-.- 'HiEL ,;_, 

>\fN~YS~!t~:~~l~i:-~1~b~~~- ~~~~~--::~ :)->i~~t~: ~~Jt~s' ~,btt:·w6~a.~f:\4iii:tt~~ .. ::'·-
· :(t)_e_~Sllf~f Aii_~ tt_nli~e_: .MeaSure · .~oti.ia hap~_e4}f-,_t1ie. (~(!1,e,S)_ 1-tk·~,·:::_:._-/;_ 

·-·, Fi, thli:(dS\'f:--.o_~_e= Crihi_.~; ,be·:a ta~_ .. :~_~r~ t:niSh~<i iWe.·ri.~i~li~ri·-;_.~af~,;~;~_;_..-;;: 
-~"-~1!~80~~1:-: Pbs.~i_b iy:_.,:_~---'taie_~~ta~ >, :roil -~tlidr-,S_oia~o· C()unt,f-'s·._sii~~~:::':-~: ,·_ 

,,. DiXbn Ma;;ror a:htl S'tA rttem--. -,'!fX .. :-.··.·l~~!.·-·tl:r.J . .-.i~.,,~1~:.!r.;.;,~ ... · •. ~.f~\,;·d·~ ... e •. · .. ~-~.:;.t· .. :.:;~ .• :;_.i· .. :::~ 
tii:i_i·.O.Oii,-:nll'i*ltSOilJ;EtH:i iluf):ldds:- - . . u ·r. 
or SdJ3rtff. __ (J_b~t_nt:Y.'g~_~tJft~ ~;adty; . .' · hici(iairtg Ro:V ~h;ip_~; pt-est~E!iiJ-~_-_-_ 

:: ·needea-reder~I. ai:l_d_ st~_te:_irans-"_.: .of _the centr,a_l Sbut_no. taxp_at~~ ':-';_;.::,
::<., pdi;tati,tJrl) .. fittid~_;~').VHi:-;-~ gr_~~tif·'-~ u~oupj as~e~:yot_e_fs tast _Nove;tn~:--_:·,_:-'-' 

~ric~eas~:"i.f_Utf#'_~-qnD.ty_~ail-Come_ '" ~b~-~-_t(j ~o-te ~ga1~st-Meiu3U~e-:F/ <-~ 
· <; ~~1!: ~V~ ~P- ~i:i_i~e--~~t~i_il_rtg __ fu_ntis.·--: :: ... ;:;·,_.~~--,~-$tripe·_:~··:· predict~~ .. ·:dJili(.< if_,_:--f.:·. <' 
__ ·':-_· _ _.1---:·Arid:·-t~,c-~1 ,f~mus- __ 1i,ii'v:i:-Lto be- _.,_passed <M::. _,_ .:J ... F w'--·uitt i·:·ftd· .. _-:. · 

·.·.•.ft!~~~~\!tiJ~l:~1~J~~~:~\~ftl .• ~.·:~~t.:~t.·.:~.il~.I.b."·r·:.!.~~tt.l.~l.·~.·~.--.~~.·,;.·'.:a.~\~.-.~ .. • •. ·.•·.·.· 
_ )~ti/lt~?,-.Jtii·.t~'aJiSt}brt_htiOii;_$aid ~, · , · , G · , · · 
··.~-~hdksoi~i -·,--. __ -_' . .--~· '.' _.;,_ ., .. ' ·-\--. .-- _ <-:-.: _ _._ Phil-. : _ross __ ,~.w#~ Pr:e~i_de_nt~ ci_i'i::;-~·~-: 
-.~:_,, /V.~,c.aviiF'5·',·-· .. ~it~.:_:,·::_-.6(Jtitt_cli;; the __ Soiailo _QountY_ TaXpBYet~ .-'·' · 

c:: ~Q~~ii.Ji{id_-- ~_TA C)la_h: .. v_om~t~- As~oc_i_ation,,: -~a1_4 :JS_iie -_wouia .. 
~!s_cii,ti~_SI~ci~- Iifidi()VV~~ag_ed-ttie :' haVe_· a _tbtig}i_.tifue: ~~Hrli( ~Of:, :i: 
itJ:~i~~-t,iio~m~ttt~i·,1~~i~~e:: ·-:-.. t,~~~fpr~:\at!r;;1 !t~-~1:~~~~~;;}i:· 

~-t~·~ttSiJO;r_t~H?xi- ,_ n~ea~Hte _ _." that ,: tpor_atotitirif,_ t~ ___ ._st_Op ,_.,iii1,. -Jlii._s 
· Hi.l!I_t,t:tl~~---~- .s~le_s _t_tl_X-;--·;-~-,_., ____ <· _ , . · , _.btiiiding1''Gt(js$ s_at_dL'·W:i:!.dbii!t-. 

-.·-.:': --.B'flt·_S,~_adEd,cttf,ed __ rl:VElHety __ of. · htc -.· ·e- ·--u"'h 'flF"'i·,;_,.·"i:f''·- _. p ·. __ ,._ 
: __ oH_1ef.' ftiti4It{g -iiiecli~fii$li11S., atso:- ;'~;prJi~ctfoit-glt~J·u_W~t~~-}~~4~~f;_-__ :;.,- · 

c.,_c_,OHH:1_ ,}) __ ~.; E!Xjj_ldri:i<E;~~1~Y~_hlijdlt. t. iJ.·.·w.'_ri. ... -·:s.·. t.r .. · e. ·.e.·.t~.· .t:.r.'.'~ . ."~.;~in.·.··''.-~§.·~-~.'.·~:~ ... <.· a.· .. r:.·.n··.-·1. c.• ... ··.----. · 
_ i_nCittde.:~vetYthiiifl ft·~-~i-i I~igh~r .. - · 1 · 
~~~Y~ioper fe_~s tti_· i:t regtOfial gaS · <.~s_- hp_tt~fic;_ }\it~:~ ~b·-~_ta:~e ·, my~-ij t 
HOL '--~ --:··;-, :.: _- .. -_·. ·, ·_-,_. :. ,;:: ; ____ , ____ ::, ::·: · ·, - -SiiliPIY for tWa benefit Of de\tei;;;-
.. _HAt-this pOirit._W_e- t'eally d_on,;t Bp_ers _ _-_ to ,btiH~ _mor~ iith.iSeS:_--.;i,:_: 

:-,1~~10{¥--.w.ihlt:-_tii_e~ y.rnt.. Cbine::u_P- Nod-Wo_~ic:I_ ~Ot __ -vot~_rot. Sti_~if_Jt-~ 
.. ::Wi~IL,thtrlgs:_at•_e:-s_tpi:in a_- Very-. ~-Y:i~g:.We hav~ e_noUgh.hotis~~li1 :.c::~
. earlY: ~tEn~~~:~-_SI~d~_-_shid,_: .. _- ·: -.. : -, · :_.:-,_~--~~He there_irt_llY:iio.tbe_ tnti¢fi: :.-: 

whve __ .. _,,_ .trfili_S~otta_~i?n- : _~_rtcl . "stipPort_ r~r; _n_~W. .. tibte,sj_. a __ oii~-~- · 
~c,Oii_tntii_9. ti~VeiopmeiJh1f~1Ci_a1s· eighth-C_Emt·_~i~r_ary_,_- sale~·d;_aj:. -.. 
ntay;:li~ -~-'.little- M_d{tlSli>-~bo;UL ;:_~_eiisure gatn_ere~_-th~. Stip:Pot¥-<-' 

-.. _ tattditg·:ab.OUt-iieW _.t~_x~s;.-·the_y · or more thah:,ffwci .. tliitds'.tir.-vot4 ,-
_:read,ii~-.ShY-the Coiih(yis_o_u-the__ 't;' i:. -t .. , ... ~-·-- ,. ··--·:.: 
-Vetgf:to:t-in8Joi-,~r_ard~_.g:dd,loc1ti_;. e s as Y~"'--l,'·_'- __ .. ___ .· _____ '_.,·_=:-_.;'.:.:' ___ --
,_AJid-_ i~ht@sfi __ fi_i6i·e,,: __ In_v~shn_ent_s · · .. ·,·_~d _ltl_lii~~: th_e_:_H_BtarY_PI~-~{: · 
- are-:h11id~·ii-ito the~atea'S H·ans~ Su_fe;Ji tt8ns~OJ.1ati~ll ~ill_~s:,HlX-' 
~t#t.auO.tfli;Y"Steriii·_i1bt·'bnly. trar_;· · me_as_Ure _lilteiY:WOtild _bnlY--~~~-~-:-
r~~- b~tt ai~o_ the regi.O_ri'S ecoho'" the. su,p~ort_ota __ sitnpte:·~uijQ~i~.,~ 
ttiy __ c?_ttid _gi·ih~ to. a. ~1aiL , _ , . ty otvotei:Sth3nJt~ to a:cou~t ~i~·- ·' .. 

-:-'trBfnc,&r~tll~(:k 01~ ttot;·.some- iii~ iiiVolving _a_ $imta C!ahi f:a~:-
PAGE 10 



BO.".RD OF DIRECTORS 

CHAIR 
Carolyn Peirce Ewing 
Ewing Group 

VICECHAJR 
Jame.s c. Ray Sr. 
sacramento county. Retired 

SECRET.'\RYrrRE.~SL"RER 
Donald \\Orson 
Caltrans. Retired 

l\IE1>lBERS 

s•ephen Bledsoe 
so. ca. Rock Products ,-.\.ssn. 

Derwin DOL.'iS 
Cahrans. Retired 

John Geoghrgan 
K.ahl Associates. Ltct. 

DOL:id Grayson 
So. ca. :\uto Cluh. Retired 

Presron Kelley 
Sverdrup Civil. Inc. 

Thomas Lammers 
Bechtel Corp .. Retired 

Russell UQhTcap 
Cahrans. Retired 

Anhur Lloyd 
.~\1TR·\K. Retired 

Joseph .\1ontoya 
Caltrans. Retired 

Dac•id Pelz 
Cit): oi l'la\'is 

Kennelh S1eel!! 
-Caltrans. Retired 

Larry \\1eman 
CallrmtS. Retired 

VOLL":"TEER STAFF 

Executive Officer 
f leJnz lleckerorh 
CaJ:rans. _Retired 

Audhor 
Elmer vanc1dl 
A-:1\\:'\. IWtirecl 

Legal counsel 
orrin F. Finch 
Cahrans. Reured 

--~ -1 
.:.....:. 1 

Mac~ T. McCarthy 
So·la~o Economic Deve1opment Ccrpoc~tioG 

Congratulations, the Solano Transport·atJon 
?Jan h.;,s been s·eiected by the Foundation to 
receive its 1999 Transportation Manageme.nt 
TRANNY Award. Thank you for its nomination. 

The awards will be presented at the May 5th 
TRANNY Banquet. Banquet det.ai ls are i ncl udea 
on the enclosed invitation. 

We wi 11 need .the fol J owing for presentation 
purposes: 1. Two 35mrn sliaes of the project 
<At least two weeks in advance), 2. The name 
of the person who wil J accept the Award. and 
3. Approval of the proposed plaque inscrip-
t ion: 

"SOLANO TRANSPORTATION PLAN 
SOU\NO TRANSPOP.TATI ON AUTHORITY 

SOLANO ECONONIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION" 

We're looki-ng forward to seeing you at ·the 
Banquet. 

Executive Officer 

C:\.LIFOR"\;It\ TR'\.."\;SPORTATIO:'\ FOL':'\DATIO:'\ 
P.O. Box 163453 • Sacramenlo. CA 95816 PAGE 11 

Pllone & Fax 19161 453-1767 



1999 TRANNY AWARD WINNERS 

.PROJECT AWARDS 

PROJECT OF THE YEAR: I-880 Cypress Freeway Replacement; Caltrans, District 4. 

CONVENTIONAL IDGHW A Y: Archibald Avenue Grade Separation; City of Ontario. 
FREEWAY: Eastern Transportation Corridor; Transportation Corridor Agencies. 
INTERCHANGE: SR50 Prairie City Interchange; Caltrans, District 3. 
PORT: Grade Separation Program; Port of Long Beach. 
TRANSIT: Burbank Regional Transportation Center~ City of Burbank. 
SPECIAL RECOGNITION: SR 49 Loyalton Downtown Rehabilitation; 

Caltrans, District 3 and Sierra County. 

PERSON AWARDS 

PERSON OF THE YEAR: M. Mehdi Morshed; Exec. Director, High Speed Rail Commission. 

CITIZEN: Gary W. Parker; Citizens Advisory Committee; Stanislaus Area Assoc. of Governments. 
ELECTED OFFICIAL: Robert Cabral; Supervisor, San Joaquin County. 
EMPLOYEES: Gloria Weems; Manager, Glenn Rides; Glenn County Transportation Committee. 

Rick Hill; Assistant Regional Manager, Cal trans, District 8. 
MANAGER: Tim Merwin; Aviation Program Manager, Southern California Assoc. of Governments. 
SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS: William "Bill" Hein; Deputy Exec. Director, Metropolitan 

· Transportation Commission; (retired). 
Phil Dow; Rural Counties Task Force Member. 
Dan Landon; Rural Counties Task Force Member. 

PROGRAM AWARDS 

ORGANIZATION OF THE YEAR: To Be Announced 

COMMUNITY AWARENESS: SR 41 Community Participation Landscaping; Caltrans, District 6. 
SR 99 Safety Improvements Campaign; Caltrans, District 3. 

ENVIRONS ENHANCEMENT: I-80 Emeryville Crescent Shoreline Mitigation; Caltrans, District 4. 
HIGHWAY MANAGEMENT: I-5 Grapevine Emergency Truck Escape Ramp; Caltrans, District 6. 
TRANSIT MANAGEMENT: Altamont Commuter Express, San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission. 
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT: Solano Transportation Plan; 

Solano Transportation Authority and 
Solano Economic Development Corporation. 

SPECIAL RECOGNITION: Welfare Reform Mobility Study; 
San Luis Obispo Council of Governments. 

Century Community Children's Center: Caltrans, District 7. 

PAGE 12 



SaeanoCZ~~ 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 March 19, 1999 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Helen M. Thomson 
Assemblywoman, 8th District 
555 Mason Street, Suite 275 
Vacaville, CA 95688 

Dear Assemblywoman Thomson: 

We are pleased to submit this request for PVEA funds for the Dixon- Davis Bike 
-Route. 

As shown on our BikeLinks maps (see enclosure), the STA and its members are 
actively implementing key segments of our bicycle plan. The Dixon-Davis Bike Route is 
a top priority of that plan. Solano County would manage the construction contract for this 
project that will link to the 0.6 mile Old Davis Road bike lanes (about to be constructed 
with Bicycle Lane Account funds) and the 1.7 mile Vauglm Road bike lanes to be built 
next year. The Old Davis Road Bridge, the first phase of the bike route, was built over 
Putah Creek in 1997. 

We appreciate your support ofbike lane improvements to serve Solano and Yolo 
counties and look forward to further completion of this significant project. · 

If you have any questions, please call me at (707) 438-0654. 

q;: r 

Dan Christians 
Deputy Director for Planning 

Enclosure 

PAGE13 



SJATE CAPITOL. 
P.O. SOX 942849 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94249·0001 
(916) 319-2008 

FAX (916) 319·2108 

SOLANO COUNTY 
555 MASON STREET, SUITE 275 

VACAVILLE, CA 95688 
{707) 455·8025 

FAX (707) 455-0490 

YOLO COUNTY 
712 MAIN STREET 

WOODLAND, CA95695 
(530) 662·7867 

FAX (530)406·0770 

e-mail 
helen.thomsonC assembiy.ca.gov 

·website 
http://www.assembly.ca.gov/thomsonl 

March 18, 1999 

J\ssemhllJ 
· illalifnrnht lfiegislctfure 

HELEN MACLEOD THOMSON 
ASSEMBLYWOMAN, EIGHTH DISTRICT 

AssiSTANT SPEAKER PRO TEMPORE 

Honorable Tom Torlakson 
Chair, Assembly Committee on Transportation 
1020 N Street, Room 112 
Sacramento, CA 95814. 

RE: Request for PVEA funding- Dixon-Davis Bike Route 

Dear Assemblyman Torlakson, 

CHAIR. 
SELECT COMMITIEE ON 

MENTAL HEALTH 

CO-CHAIR 
LEGISLATIVE ETHICS COMMITTEE 

STANDING COMMITTEES 
AGRICULTURE 
APPROPRIATIONS 
HEALTH 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
WATER, PARKS, AND WILDLIFE 

SELECT COMMITTEES 
CALIFORNIA PORTS 
CALIFORNIA WINE 
INDIAN GAMING 
AURAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
SCHOOL FACILITIES FINANCE 

The purpose of this letter is to request, on behalf of the Solano Transportation Authority, 
$1,000,000 in funding from the Petroleum Violation Escrow Account (PVEA) to expand 
the Dixon-Davis Bike Route. This commuter project, eventually connecting the· 
Sacramento and San Francisco regions, is an essential part of Solano County's regional 
transportation plan. 

The Solano Transportation Authority has already secured some grant money from other 
sources. The money, if used in conjunction with a PVEA grant, would be enough to get 
this needed commuter trail built. 

Thank you for your work on securing PVEA funds for worthy projects. If you have any 
questions on my proposal, please feel free to contact me or my staff person, Chris Tapio. · 

Sincerely, 

HELEN M. THOMSON 

Assemblywoman, 81
h District 

HMT:gct 

PAGE 14 



.•• 

. ' 

.......... 

A RouND-tRIP.FOR Two 
A (APITOL (ORRIDORTRAIN! 

The Capitol Corr!dor just adde~ another train-for a total of 6 daily trai~s-and Solanolinks 
is celebrating by giving away 2 pairs of round-trip tickets.anywhere on the Capitol Corridor! 

You'll start your trip at the Suisun/Fairfield Amtrak Station and from 
there you can travel north to Davis and Sacramento, or · 

south to Berkeley, Emeryville, Oakland and San jose. For an added 
bonus, catch our dedicatedbuslink from the Emeryvillestation to downtown 

' FILL OUT THE COUPON AND MAIL TO: 

· Solano Transportation Authority 
'333 Sunset Ave.; Ste. 200 
Suisun City, <A 94585 . 

· or fax 707/438·0656 
. : . 
or enter to win it 

· one of these locations: · 

· • Pacifica Pizza (across from the Suisun City 
Train Station) , 

• City Hall at the Mall (in the Solano HaiQ 
• Suisun City Hall (701 Civic Center Blvd.) 
You (an al10 ent~rto win via ou.rWebllte:www.sO!anolinkuom 

San Francisco, or to San Francisco International Airport. 
' . . . . 

Ample parking is available at the Fairfield/Suisun City Amtrak Station, or you can take VaUejo Transit 
Route 90 or Fairfield/Suisun Transit R~te ·5. 

Drawin~ for the winnln~ tickets will take place Aprlli4 at the Solano Transportation Authority 
offlc~ Winnen wlft be cOntacted by phone. One entry per person. 18 yean or older please • 

................................ , ................................................ .. 

·CAPITOL CORRIDOR ROUND-TRIP GIVE-AWAY! 

'~~----~----~--------~~------------
~ ... ____________________________________ __ 
City,lta~.Zi~~----------------------------------

Ph•~ -------,-'---'----------------

·. ·"~~CLinks. ; . ~~-~e ,, .. ·~· ...... 
· So!anol!niH kacoaiHiml oftrlmlt optri\GBin 9rtat~rflllano (ourny,wntl®9 toqdh!ltobe)'ew intettitylr~ IIIUite. SoiM~C~tinb 

(OOrdilll\t'l thellijioh'r publictr•mportalion op~ionr and prvyidnwnr111111m1nd othtr rld~r with tile mi11tdlldent,~rwnlllztd 
lnteldtytrmslt hlnuMf. 

PAGE 15 



CITY OF VALLEJO 
GLORIA EXLINE 

MAYOR 

555 SANTA CLARA STREET • P.O. BOX 3068 • VALLEJO • CALIFORNIA • 94590-5934 • (707) 648-4377 

March 25, 1999 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Transportation Steering Committee 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue - Suite 200 
Suisun, California 94585 

Dear Rischa, 

Please be advis~d that I have appointed Councilmember 
Pete Rey to represent the City of Vallejo on the Transpor
tation Steering Committee of the Solano Transportation 
Authority. 

Wishing your committee much success. 

Sincerely, 

GLORIA EXLINE 
Mayor 

CC: COUNCILMEMBER PETE REV (W/ENCLOSURES) 

Printed on 0 Recycled Paper 

FAX (707) 649·3479 

PAGE 16 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 5, 1999 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 

Agenda Item 6.1 

April14, 1999 

Presentation by Larry Greene, Air Pollution Control Officer for Yolo-Solano Air 
Quality Management District 

Larry Greene of the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District will give the STA Board a brief 
presentation. The District has jurisdiction over all of Yolo County and the northeast portion of 
Solano County, including Vacaville, Dixon and Rio Vista. 

PAGE17 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 

Agenda Item 8. 0 
Apri/14, 1999 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the STA Board approve the following attached consent items: 

8.1 Minutes of Meeting ofMarch 10, 1999 

8.2 Draft Minutes of March 31, 1999 TAC Meeting 

8.3 Office Lease Agreement 

8.4 Authorize Executive Director to Sign Program Supplements 

8.5 Solano Paratransit Contract 

8.6 Funding to attend Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce Washington D.C. Meetings 

8.7 State Transit Assistance Program for 1999-00 

8.8 Letter Requesting Solano County Fair and Six Flags Marine World to Participate in 
Maintenance of Solano Bikeway 

8.9 Welfare to Work Update 

PAGE 19 



Agenda Item 8.1 
Aprill4, 1999 

s1ra 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
March 10, 1999 

1.0 Call to Order - Confirm Quorum 

Chair Slade called the special closed session meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. A quorum was 
confirmed. 

2.0 Closed Session Regarding Public Employment to Fill the Position of Executive Director 

3.0 Reconvene for Regular Meeting 

Chair Slade called the regular meeting of the STA Board to order at 6:08p.m. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 

Jerry Hayes 
Don Erickson 
Marci Coglianese 
Barbara Kondylis 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 
Steve Lessler 

ABSENT: None 

ALSO 
PRESENT: Jim Weddell 

Alan Nadritch 
Kevin Daughton 
Michael Segala 
Paul Hom 
Gary Leach 
Bernice Kaylin 
Robert H. Ashford 
Avangeline F. Walker 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Dan Christians 
Matt Todd 
Stacy Medley 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Fairfield 

CHP-Solano 
City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City (Alternate) 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
League of Women Voters 
Solano Co. Grand Jury 
Solano Co. Grand Jury 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 

PAGE21 



4.0 Approval of Agenda 

Chair Slade moved item 8.8 (5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan and 1999-00 TDA Article 3 Claims) 
to "Action Item: Financial," following item 9.1. Marci Coglianese requested that item 8.10 (Process 
to Notify Potential Applicants about Transportation Funding Programs) be a discussion item 
following the consent agenda. There was discussion on what items should be included under 
"Information Items" and it was the consensus of the Board that the Executive Committee would 
decide what would be included when the agenda is set. On a motion by Member Spering with a 
second by Member Hayes, the STA Board unanimously approved the revised agenda. 

5.0 Interim Executive Director's Report 

Michelle Morris Brubaker updated the Board on the following items: 

• A STA/SEDCORP meeting to develops Transportation Steering Committee as a follow-up to 
MeasureF 

• Letters requesting federal bus earmarks to legislative staff 
• Bay Bridge Task Force meeting 
• Reliever Route allocation scheduled for March CTC meeting 
• State transportation initiatives sponsored by Senator Burton 

Jerry Hayes said that the Transportation Steering Committee should be formed as soon as possible. 
He also said that the STA should monitor the California High-Speed Rail study. 

6.0 Comments/Update from Staff, Caltrans and MTC 

Matt Todd noted that the new Highway 12 safety program posters were available and a copy was 
posted on the wall. Jim Weddell said that there will be a special highway enforcement day held in June 
as part of that program. Also, the Highway 12 safety committee recently met to discuss various safety 
issues and plans to apply for another OTS grant. Stacy Medley reminded the Board members that the 
Conflict oflnterest Form 700 is due Aprill. Dan Christians said that the new BikeLinks maps will 
be distributed soon to all city halls. He also noted that staff was unable to execute a lobbying contract 
with the Ferguson Group, the consultant the STA used last year, because they were not available on 
short notice. 

Jim Spering said that he is the new Chair ofMTC's Work Program Committee and a member of the 
Regional Airport Planning Committee. 

7.0 Opportunity for Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

8.0 Consent Agenda 

On a motion by Member Spering with a second by Member Hayes, the STA Board unanimously 
approved the following Consent Agenda. 

PAGE22 



8.1 Approve Minutes of Meeting ofFebruary 10, 1999 
8.2 Review Draft Minutes of February 24, 1999, TAC meeting 
8.3 Approve Appointment to Bicycle Advisory Committee 
8.4 Approve Appointment to Paratransit Coordinating Council 
8.5 Approve FY 1998-99 STA Budget Revisions 
8.6 Approve STA Annual Report for 1998 
8.7 Approve Resolution Supporting Travel Safety Projects for TEA-21 "75% Funds" 

Program 
8.9 Approve Sole Source Justification for Contract with Grandy and Associates for I-80 

Reliever Route Management Services 
8.11 Welfare to Work Update 

8.10 Process to Notify Potential Applicants About Transportation Funding Programs 

Marci Coglianese expressed her appreciation for staffs work to develop this process. She said that 
because information on funding programs often gets buried with other documents, she would like 
a rolling calendar of funding opportunities and deadlines. Member Spering agreed. Chair Slade 
suggested that funding opportunity sheets be faxed out to Board members and certain key staff. 
Michelle Morris Brubaker said that staff had been proactive in alerting cities about funding 
opportunities. She said they would include a funding opportunity section in future STA Board 
agendas and send out one page fax alerts. 

On a motion by Steve Lessler with a second by Member Spering, the STA Board unanimously 
approved the proposed process to alert members about funding programs. 

9.1 Authorize Amendment to the Contract with Shannon Associates for Additional Services 
for the Executive Director Search 

Chair Rischa Slade described this request for up to an additional $6,500 for the Shannon Associates 
contract to continue to assist in the Executive Director search. 

On a motion by Member Kondylis with a second by Member Hayes, the STA Board unanimously 
approved the amendment to the Shannon Associates contract. 

8.8 Approve 5-Year Bicycle/ Pedestrian Plan and 1999-00 TDAArticle 3 Claims 

Dan Christians presented this report and said that a resolution was needed for this action and copies 
of it were included in the STA Board's file folders. Member Kondylis asked if funds were available 
to improve bicycle access on Lopes Road. Dan Christians said that she should talk to her staff 
member and ask him to nominate a project to the Bicycle Advisory Committee for inclusion in the 
5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan. 

On a motion by Member Hayes with a second by Member Spering, the STA Board unanimously 
approved the resolution approving the 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan for 1999-04 and the 1999-00 
TDA Article 3 claims. 

PAGE23 



10.1 Approve STA Goals/Objectives for 1999 

Chair Slade presented the proposed goals/objectives for 1999. She said that the draft goals/objectives 
had been reviewed at the prior STA Board meeting and asked if there was any further discussion. 
Dan Donahue asked if the SEDCORP/STA Transportation Action Team will continue or will a new 
committee be formed. Chair Slade said that this matter would be discussed further under item 11.3. 

On a motion by Marci Coglianese with a second by Member Hayes the STA Board unanimously 
approved goals/objectives for 1999. 

10.2 Approve Resolution Supporting Requests for Federal Earmarks for Acquisition of 
Buses for SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 

Matt Todd presented this report. He said that the resolution supports a $2.7 million federal earmark 
request to purchase additional buses for the SolanoLinks Consortium. He said that STA staff is 
working with the various legislative staffs to expedite this matter. On a motion by Member Hayes 
with a second by Member Erickson, the ST A Board unanimously approved the resolution. 

10.3 Approve Resolution of Support for 1999-00 YSAQMD Clean Air Fund Applications 

Matt Todd presented this item and described the various applications submitted for 1999-00 
YSAQMD Clean Air Funds. On a motion by Member Kondylis with a second by Member Spering, 
the STA Board unanimously approved the resolution. 

11.1 FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: Call for Projects for 1999-00 BAAQMD 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 

Dan Christians briefly described this program for BAAQMD area members and said the application 
deadline was March 15. 

11.2 SolanoLinks Consortium and Marketing Program Update 

Dan Christians summarized the significant progress the SolanoLinks Consortium had made during 
its first year and a half of operation. He said they had completed various planning documents and 
conducted numerous marketing programs. Various examples of these programs were available for 
STA Board review. Jim Spering said he was very impressed with the results of the Consortium and 
said that MTC had used Solano as an example on how to develop better transit coordination. 
Member Lessler said the Consortium had come a long way since the STA Transit Steering 
Committee first met in 1997. Member Hayes said that the Consortium needs to monitor the ridership 
figures as a result of the marketing program. 

11.3 Transportation Advisory Committee Formation 

Chair Slade described the recent meeting with Steve Spencer, Michelle Morris Brubaker and herself 
to discuss ways to build on the successes of Measure F. She said that they are planning to 

PAGE24 



form a new Transportation Steering Committee and noted that a handout on the purpose and 
composition of the committee was in the STA Board member file folders. Chair Slade said that they 
will probably need to have a new poll done. Michelle Morris Brubaker said that she had drafted a 
letter requesting SEDCORP's assistance. Alternate Member Segala asked if the poll would be more 
focused than the previous one and asked if alternates can be part of the committee. Chair Slade said 
the new poll would be more focused and detailed and that an alternate could be appointed as the 
Member-at-Large. 

Member Lessler said he would like to serve on the committee for continuity. Chair Slade agreed and 
said she would like to re-appoint Member Lessler and Member Spering to serve on the new 
committee. Member Spering accepted his re-appointment and said there should be a joint press 
release of SEDCORP and the ST A to anuouuce the formation of the new committee. Member Hayes 
asked why there would be a member designated from the Vallejo City Couucil. Chair Slade said it 
was the consensus that Vallejo should be represented since they are the largest city in Solano. 
Member Spering said he felt very strongly that Vallejo be directly represented because it has the 
largest transit system in Solano. 

11.4 Award Ceremony Update 

Matt Todd presented this report and said the 1999 awards ceremony would be held on November 
10. He also described the nomination process and schedule leading up to the ceremony. Jim Spering 
said that the last awards ceremony was held in Suisun City and he would like to see a different 
location each year. Barbara Kondylis agreed that a different member should host it each year. 

11.5 Board Members Comments 

Barbara Kondylis expressed her concerns about the new eastern span of the Bay Bridge. She also 
said that John Silva will be the Solano Couuty Board of Supervisor's new STA Board member 
starting at the April meeting, but that she will continue to be the alternate. Jim Spering said that 
MTC recently released a new publication called "Moving Costs" and that it has an excellent 
description of various transportation funding sources. Member Spering also said he would like the 
STA to establish a reserve fund of approximately 3-5%. Michelle Morris Brubaker said that staff 
could include a primary e-mail address on the next printing of the STA letterhead. Dan Donahue 
asked about a design matter related to Highway 3 7 and Sacramento Street. 

11.6 Adjournment 

On a motion by Member Hayes with a second by Member Donahue the meeting was adjourned at 
7:20p.m. The next meeting will be held on April14, 1999. 

PAGE25 



ITEM I. 

s1ra 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the meeting of 
March 31,1999 

Call to Order 

Agenda Item 8.2 
Apri/14, 1999 

Michelle Morris Brubaker called the regular meeting of tbe Technical Advisory Committee to 
order at 1:35 P.M. at the STA conference room. 

PRESENT: Gian Aggarwal City of Vacaville 
Morrie Barr City of Fairfield 
Michelle Morris Brubaker STA 
Hilmer (Ace) Forsen Cal trans 
Jolm Gray Solano County 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Doug Kimsey MTC 
Janet Koster City of Dixon 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
Marci Malaster City of Vallejo 
Rich Monroe Cal trans 
Julie Pappa City of Suisun City 
Elizabeth Richards Solano Commuter Info. 
Moe Shakemia Cal trans 
Michael Throne City of Benicia 
Matt Todd STA 
Paul Wiese Solano County 

ITEM2. Approval of Agenda 

On motion of Jolm Gray with a second by Gary Leach, the agenda was approved as presented. 

ITEM3. Approval of Minutes of January 27,1999 

The minutes were revised to reflect the correct spelling of Paul~. The minutes were approved 
as amended on motion of Michael Throne with a second by Paul Wiese. 

ITEM4. Opportunity for Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 
PAGE27 



ITEMS. Comments from Staff, Caltrans, MTC 

None 

ITEM7. Proposed Travel Safety Program for TEA-21 Funds 

Matt Todd presented this report and said that this program involves the $594,000 of STP/CMAQ 
funds that were taken off the top of the TEA-21 75% program for Solano. A meeting was recently 
held with the project sponsors and the attached list of projects was developed. All projects need to 
be obligated by September 30, 2001. Gary Leach requested a spreadsheet showing all the various 
programs and their obligation dates. Matt asked for the required resolutions as soon as possible. 

On a motion by Gian Aggarwal with a second by John Gray, the TAC approved the selection of 
$594,000 of travel safety projects and forwarded the list on to the STA Board for final approval. 

ITEMS. STA Budget for FY 1999-00 

Dan Christians presented the STA FY 1999-00 budget for TAC review. He said the budget includes 
an approximately four percent increase in TDA and gas tax contributions over the prior-year budget. 
The project development program is again proposed to include a $100,000 budget for priority 
projects. The rest of the programs will be funded with amounts similar to last year. Gian Aggarwal 
asked if the Consortium was satisfied with proposed budget for the SolanoLinks program. Michelle 
Morris Brubaker said that the Consortium had talked about it and will discuss their next year work 
plan and related costs at their workshop scheduled for April 16. However, it was the consensus to 
leave the $128,825 of State Transit Assistance funds in the budget, but not claim that amount until 
there has been further discussion at the Consortium. 

On a motion by John Gray with a second by Janet Koster, the budget was approved by the TAC and 
forwarded on the STA Board for final approval. 

ITEM9. 1999-00 Priority Projects 

Michelle Morris Brubaker presented this report and said that a proposed list of 1999-00 STA priority 
projects were included in the packet. Morrie Barr asked what the bike route implementation funds 
were used for last year. Dan Christians said the Bicycle Advisory Committee prepared the BikeLinks 
maps, updated the south county portion of the Countywide Bicycle Plan, updated the Dixon- Davis 
Bike Route PSR and prepared various grant applications with consultant assistance. It was requested 
that a colunm be added to show what was spent this year. John Gray asked about the lobbying effort. 
Michelle Morris Brubaker said that the ST A had used a lobbyist last year to help secure federal 
earmarks for transit buses and the 1-80 Reliever Route. Janet Koster asked about the purpose of the 
Solano Transportation Plan - Implementation. Michelle Morris Brubaker said that it would be a 
placeholder for the ongoing follow-up program for Measure F. 

On a motion by Janet Koster with a second by John Gray, the 1999-00 Priority Projects were 
approved by the TAC and forwarded on the ST A Board for final approval. 

PAGE28 



ITEM 10. Proposed Schedule for Transportation Enhancements Program 

Dan Christians presented this report and said that program guidelines and a call for projects was 
scheduled for the STA Board meeting on Aprill4. The program would follow the MTC TLC/TEA 
guidelines, but would have more flexibility and a greater emphasis on bike routes. A selection 
committee consisting of members from the TAC, BAC and Transit Consortium was proposed. Gary 
Leach asked when the money would be available. Michelle Morris Brubaker said that the projects 
would first have to be amended into the TIP. Janet Koster asked what the funding range would be. 
It was agreed that the range should be $50,000-$250,000. Morrie Barr asked if the TAC could have 
two members on the committee. Michelle Morris Brubaker said that one member from each of the 
three committees had been requested by the STA Chair. Paul Wiese was selected to be the 
representative of the TAC, and Farhad Iranitalab was designated the second member, if possible. 
Michelle said that the proposed projects would also be submitted to the TAC for a recommendation 
to the STA Board. 

ITEM H. Resolutions Requested for TEA-21 Programs, STIP and Eastern Solano 
CMAQFunds 

Matt Todd discussed the status of each of these project resolutions. He encouraged each member to 
submit the resolutions as soon as possible. Matt passed around the current list of projects 
recommended by MTC for the TEA-21 25% program. He said because of an appeal by City of 
Fairfield, a $1.6 million park-n-ride lot on I-680/Gold Hill Road was added to the list of projects 
recommended for funding. The Sereno Transit Center in Vallejo just missed the funding cut-off line. 

Michelle Morris Brubaker also updated the TAC on revisions to the 1998 STIP Interim Guidelines. 
She said that the TIP process was delayed until May. She said that since regionwide there are too 
many STP projects (and not enough CMAQ projects), some ofthe STP projects needed to be moved 
into the fourth year (i.e. 2000-01). The City ofVacaville has agreed to move their $1.45 million Cycle 
3 project (three bridges on Leisure Town Road) to the fourth year and the City of Benicia agreed to 
move their three bus replacements to the fourth year. Michelle said that MTC and the Partnership 
recently agreed to revisit the future fund programming for these programs. 

ITEM12 Update on 1999-00 BAAQMD Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 

Dan Christians passed around a list of projects recommended by the STA Executive Committee for 
the 1999-00 Transportation Fund for Clean Air. On a motion by Morrie Barr with a second by John 
Gray, the TAC supported the recommended projects. 

ITEM 13. Blueprint for the 21 '' Century 

Doug Kimsey of MTC described the purpose and presented the schedule for the "Blueprint for the 
21" Century." He said that the Blueprint will pull together various potential funding measures under 
one umbrella. In contrast to the Regional Transportation Plan, the Blueprint does not have to be 
financially constrained. MTC will consider projects such as new rail starts, high-speed rail, an 
expanded ferry system, and shortfalls for maintenance. Funding sources such as county sales tax 
measures, regional gas taxes, and proposed statewide funding measures will be included. Currently, 

PAGE29 



Senator Burton is proposing a $16 billion transportation bond issue over four years. Doug said the 
process will include the development of the Blueprint context, information gathering, evaluation 
criteria, public outreach and consensus building. 

John Gray asked why only a one-cent regional gas tax was proposed. Doug Kimsey said that was 
illustrative only and that no decision on a regional tax amount has been made yet. Dan Christians 
asked how the Blueprint relates to the Regional Transportation Plan. Doug Kimsey said that the 
Track 2 of the RTP will be a starting point for the blueprint. Elizabeth Richards asked if ridesharing 
programs will be included in the blueprint. Doug said that they will probably have a lump sum 
amount for TDM programs like ridesharing. Gary Leach asked if they will only include currently 
proposed corridor projects or if new corridor projects can be added. Doug said that no new corridor 
projects will be added. Ace Forsen asked if there are any plans to include the "Southern Crossing" 
bridge over the Bay. Doug Kimsey said he didn't think it would be included. Doug said that there 
will be public meetings in a few months to get further public input. 

ITEM 14. Caltrans Local Program Assistance Program Procedures for Obligating STIP 
Funds 

Moe Shakernia and Rich Monroe from Caltrans District 4 described the procedures for obligating 
STIP funds. They described the process for projects under $750,000 and how to get funds allocated 
and obligated. The difference between state and federal funds was discussed and which projects will 
have to go to the CTC. Moe said that the STIP process for state-only funding is simpler because there 
isn't any right of way certification and the PS& E process is simpler. Moe said that the new STIP fund 
allocation request forms will be coming out soon. Gary Leach asked if requests for design and 
construction of the same project can be submitted at the same time. Rich Monroe said they have to 
be submitted separately. He said that because of the "timely use of funds" clause of SB 45, sponsors 
shouldn't obligate funds for the construction phase until they are ready. Projects have to be obligated 
during the same year they are programmed. A new Master Agreement will be required for state 
funded projects. Sponsors will have 12 months to award a contract and a total of three years to build 
the project. 

ITEM 15. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 3 p.m. Next meeting will be held April28, 1999 at 1:30 p.m. 

PAGE30 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Office Lease Agreement 

Agenda Item 8.3 

April14, 1999 

Our current lease for office space expires on April30. We have negotiated with our landlord, the 
Wiseman Company, to extend the lease for an additional year on the basis of a 4% increase ($2,905 
per month to $3,021 per month, including utilities and janitorial). The funding for office space at 
this level can be absorbed in the current year budget and is proposed in the 1999-00 budget (agenda 
item 9.1). 

Fiscal Impact · 

Cost is $36,252 for a one-year lease, which is included in the FY 1998-99 and proposed FY 1999-00 
budgets. 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to sign the lease agreement as outlined in the attached agreement. 

Attachment 

PAGE31 



~I 
II THE WISEMAN CoMPANY LLC 

BROKERAGE DEVELOPMENT INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT 

April!, 1999 

Ms. Michelle Brubaker 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Dear Michelle: 

04-02-99P03: 'I 0 RCVD 

Corporate Plaza 
1261 Travis Boulevard 

Fairfield, California 94533-4800 
(707) 427-1212 Fax (707) 427-1857 

www.WisemanCo.com 

Thank you for your help in putting together this Lease Extension. 

Please have the appropriate person execute the document and then send to me for final 
execution by the Landlord. 

Call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

!/. ,y 
dr~ 
KH/clr 

PAGE32 



333 SUNSET AVENUE 

LEASE EXTENSION 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1•t day of April, 1999, by and 
between 333 Sunset, Inc., c/o The Wiseman Company LLC, as manager and 
agent for owner, hereinafter known as Lessor, and Solano Transportation 
Authority, hereinafter known as Lessee. 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee herein have heretofore entered into an 
Agreement of Lease dated February 6, 1996 and subsequent Lease Extension 
dated April 1, 1997, and April 18th, 1998 for an original term of thirteen (13) 
months and a twelve (12) month extension for the premises commonly known as 
333 Sunset. 

WHEREAS, Lessor is desirous of extending the term of said Lease for a further 
period and amending said Lease as hereinafter set forth: 

1. The term of said lease is hereby extended for a period of twelve (12) 
months commencing May 1, 1999, and ending April 30, 2000. 

2. The new Monthly Base Rent shall be increased 4% to $3,021.00 per 
month. 

3. Except as hereby expressly extended and amended, all of the terms, 
convenants and conditions of said Lease are hereby ratified, approved, 
confirmed, and incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth 
herein. 

THIS AGREEMENT shall be binding upon and inure to the legal benefit of the 
parties hereto and to their respective legal representatives, successors and or 
assigns. 

LESSEE: 

Solano Transportation Authority 

Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Date 

C:\My Documents\Kirk\leases\Leasc Extension\Solano Trans Authority 2.doc 

LESSOR: 

The Wiseman Company, LLC 

Doyle Wiseman as Manager and 
Agent for Owner 

Date 

PA'CE 33 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 

Agenda Item 8.4 
April 14, 1999 

Authorize Executive Director to Execute Program Supplements with Caltrans for 
Federal Aid Projects 

The Solano Transportation Authority has a Master Agreement between the STA and Caltrans, which 
is required for the STA to receive federal transportation funds. The STA expects to obligate state and 
federal funds in the next month for the I-80 Reliever Route project. 

For each segment of federally funded projects, Cal trans also requires a Program Supplement in order 
to disburse federal funds. 

Fiscal Impact 

None 

Recommendation 

Approve the attached resolution authorizing the Executive Director to sign Program Supplements 
to receive payment of federal funds. 

Attachment 

PAGE35 



RESOLUTION NO. 99-

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE PROGRAM SUPPLEMENTS WITH THE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA FOR FEDERAL AID PROJECTS 

WHEREAS, The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) entered into a Master Agreement for 
Federal aid on February 19, 1997; and 

WHEREAS, Disbursement of Federal funds requires a Program Supplement for each project; and 

WHEREAS, the Board approves each project and allocates funding with the STA's budget each 
year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Executive Director be authorized to execute 
Program Supplements with the State of California to receive payment of Federal funds. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, MICHELLE MORRIS BRUBAKER, the Solano Transportation Authority Interim Executive 
Director, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, 
and adopted by said STAat a regular meeting thereof held this 14th day of April1999. 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE36 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd 
Approve Solano Paratransit Contract 

Agenda Item 8.5 
Apri/14, 1999 

The STA has entered into a contract with the City of Fairfield to provide the Solano Paratransit 
service from July 1, 1996 to June 30, 1999. The contract was for a one-year period with two one
year options for renewal. Both options have been exercised. 

Staff proposes that the STA continue to contract with the city of Fairfield to provide the Solano 
Paratransit service. The service is operated in conjunction with the Fairfield/Suisun Transit Dial-a
Ride Transit service (DART, the Fairfield/Suisun Transit ADA service) and relies on their existing 
high level of service and RFP process for contractor selection. Fairfield/Suisun Transit closely 
monitors and maintains their local paratransit service, and ST A would benefit from economies of 
scale by using Fairfield's existing contract. 

Fairfield has provided an operating cost of$44.04 per revenue vehicle hour for next year. This price 
was calculated based on last year's cost plus an inflation rate of 3% for 1998. The total contract cost 
for FY 99-00 will not exceed $259,130 in TDA funds plus fare revenues. 

Staff has worked with Fairfield to create an extension of the contract based upon the above 
information. The Consortium recommended approval of the attached contract at their March 
meeting. 

Fiscal Impact 

The cost of this contract is included in the proposed budget in item 9 .2. 

Recommendation 

Approve the Solano Paratransit contract extension for FY 1999-00 not to exceed $259,130 and 
authorize the Interim Executive Director to sign the contract. 

Attachment 

PAGE37 



AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AND CITY OF FAIRFIELD CONCERNING 
OPERATION OF SOLANO PARATRANSIT 

SERVICES 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) hereby extends the Agreement between the STA 
and the City of Fairfield for Solano Paratransit Operations through fiscal year 1999-2000. 
STA and the City of Fairfield mutually agree to the modifications to Exhibit G, attached, 
of the Agreement including a price per revenue hour for FY 1999-00. 

by: ____________________ _ Date: _________ _ 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

by: _________ _ Date: _____ _ 

George Pettygrove 
Mayor 
City of Fairfield 

PAGE38 



EXHIBITG 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

Description: Operate SOLANO PARA TRANSIT service as described in Contract and 
accompanying attaclunents. Total payments shall be as follows, per Fiscal Year: 

FY 1996/97 
Level of Service: 

Cost Per Revenue Vehicle Hour 

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE 

FY 1997/98 
Level of Service: 

Cost Per Revenue Vehicle Hour 

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE 

FY 1998/99 
Level of Service: 

Cost Per Revenue Vehicle Hour 

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE 

FY 1999/00 
Level of Service: 

Cost Per Revenue Vehicle Hour 

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE 

Not to Exceed 6.400 Revenue Vehicle Hours 

$. __ ~4~o~.o~o ____________ __ 

$. ____ ~2~34~-~o~oo~+~F~ar~e~R~ev~eilln~ue~sL-__ 

Not to Exceed 6. 700 Revenue Vehicle Hours 

$. __ ~4~1~.0~8~-------------

$. ____ _.2~5"'0,.,. 6.,8,.0c..+'-.LF_..ar..,ewR"'e..,v..,e"'n""u""es,__ __ 

Not to Exceed 6. 750 Revenue Vehicle Hours 

$ __ ~4~2~.7~6 ____________ __ 

$ ____ ~2~5cz9~.1~3~0~+'-FLa~r~e~R~e~v~eunu~e~sL-__ 

Not to Exceed 6.550 Revenue Vehicle Hours 

$ __ ~4~4.~04~------------

$, ____ _.2.,5cz9...,.1._.3"'0'-+'-AF-'"ar<£e'-'R::.Je;wvcse!!.!n.!!ue~sL-__ 

Fare revenue generated by the Solano Paratransit service shall be credited to the total Solano 
Paratransit cost. The resultant net cost will be recovered through contributions by all the 
jurisdictions of the STA participating in the SERVICE with the jurisdictions percentage of the net 
total cost as agreed upon in the final ST A approved budget. 

Payment. During the term of Contract, STA shall obtain and pay or cause to be paid, to 
CONTRACTOR, a Payment. CONTRACTOR shall be paid quarterly in arrears based upon the 
revenue vehicle hours provided, unless otherwise mutually agreed upon in writing. 

PAGE39 



A Revenue Hour will be calculated by the time between a first pick up and last drop off minus the 
lunch period. If a vehicle is shared between services with no shared rides occurring, the revenue 
hours will be split between the two services to the closest 15-minute interval. If a vehicle that is 
being used for Solano Paratransit inter-city trips is shared between services with shared rides 
occurring, the revenue hours of Solano Paratransit will be deducted by twenty (20) minutes and those 
deducted minutes will be charged to the intra-city trip service the trip is provided for. Cost of the 
service shall consist of the actual revenue vehicle hours operated minus shared intra-city trip taken 
on a bus with Solano Paratransit inter-city trips, multiplied by the cost per revenue vehicle hour 
minus any penalties assessed for the period. If this Contract is terminated before the expiration of 
the full contract term, CONTRACTOR's final cost shall consist of the number of revenue vehicle 
hours operated, minus deductions for shared trips, multiplied by the cost per revenue vehicle hour 
minus any penalties assessed. 

The amount of the Subsidy during each year of the term shall be as set forth above herein for FY 99-
00 and will be determined at later dates for any future years. In the event STA fails to obtain any 
payment in full, as provided herein above, in addition to whatever rights CONTRACTOR may have 
at law or in equity, CONTRACTOR has the right to declare Contract terminated upon five (5) days 
written notice, and to take such other steps as it may deem appropriate. CONTRACTOR agrees to 
work with STA to have an hourly cost and yearly budget cost by the February preceding a fiscal year 
in question for the STA budget process. CONTRACTOR agrees to cooperate fully with STA's 
efforts to obtain and maintain a Subsidy for the Paratransit Service. STA agrees that it will pay the 
CONTRACTOR subject to the terms of this Contract. CONTRACTOR's cooperation shall include, 
but not be limited to, the provision of applicable paratransit service revenue and cost information, 
passenger counts, and other information needed to meet any regional, state, and federal requirement 
or herein required for planning and reporting purposes. 

CONTRACTOR expressly agrees that any costs, expenses or amounts due under or in any way 
related to this Contract are solely to be paid from any funds obtained from MTC or other entities 
providing a Subsidy for this paratransit service, together with all monies collected through the fare 
box or other ticket sales, and in no event shall this Contract obligate other STA sources of money. 

Revenues/Fares. All fare and related transportation revenues will be credited to the Solano 
Paratransit system. CONTRACTOR shall collect all farebox receipts in sealed fare boxes, and credit 
Solano Paratransit in the amount of monthly passes, prepaid tickets, cash, etc. CONTRACTOR shall 
maintain all account records and reports as required. CONTRACTOR shall provide evidence 
satisfactory to ST A that the fare and related transportation revenues collected by CONTRACTOR 
and reported to STA are the amounts actually collected. 

Fare Levels. CONTRACTOR shall operate this service pursuant to the fare structure set forth by the 
STA, as set forth in Exhibit B. 

Submission of Invoices. Invoices are to be submitted to STA on a quarterly basis, and in a format 
specified by STA. Upon verification of the accuracy and completeness of the invoice by STA, the 
claim shall be processed for payment. 

PAGE40 



PENALTIES 

Reporting Requirements CONTRACTOR will be assessed a $50/day penalty for each late report 
not completed in a STA approved format. The reports this will apply to include: 

I. Quarterly Invoice to the STA by 30 days after the end of the quarter. 
2. Annual Financial reports to the STA by September 30 following the fiscal year. 
3. Section 16b-vehicle report by 30 days after the end of the quarter. 
4. Next fiscal years revenue hours and revenue hour cost by February 15 preceding 

fiscal year included in the contract. 

These penalties will be assessed to the total cost of the service at the end of the fiscal year. 

PAGE41 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

April 5, 1999 
STABoard 

So€anoC:ZJ:"an u • 'aHcn~ 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 

Agenda Item 8. 6 

April 14, 1999 

RE: Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce Washington DC meetings 

The Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce has requested a representative of the Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA) to join them on their annual trip to Washington DC in May to help 
promote local transportation projects, including funding earmarks for the intercity bus purchase 
grant. Vice-Chair Dan Donahue has agreed to represent the ST A. 

The current year's budget for travel will need to be augmented to cover this proposed expense. Staff 
recommends the Board authorize the transfer of $2,000 from equipment funds (current balance is 
$8,150) to cover the Vice-Chair's air fare and lodging expenses (up to $1,400) and any remaining 
traveling expenses for the remainder of this fiscal year. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. Transfer funds in the current budget between equipment to travel. 

Recommendation 

Designate Vice-Chair Donahue as the STA's representative on the Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of 
Commerce's May trip to Washington DC and authorize the transfer of$2,000 from equipment funds 
to the travel budget to reimburse him for travel expenses (up to $1,400) and any remaining STA 
travel expenses for the remainder of this fiscal year. 

PAGE43 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd 

s1ra 
Approve State Transit Assistance Program for 1999-00 

Agenda Item 8. 7 
April 14, 1999 

State Transit Assistance Funds (ST AF) are derived from a portion of the Transportation 
Development Act (TDA) sales tax revenue generated in Solano County. These funds have primarily 
been used in Solano for one-time capital expenditures, as ST AF has not been a consistent revenue 
source due to yearly fluctuations. 

Many projects progranuned from TEA 21 funds and earmarks over the last few months have 
specified TDA/STAF as the source of the local match necessary to secure the federal funds. The 
Consortium has discussed this issue over the last two months and prioritized the projects in need of 
STAF local match for the 1999-00 fiscal year. There is estimated to be approximately $964,728 
available through FY 1999-00. 

These STAF funds are allotted to all the jurisdictions in Solano County except for Vallejo, which 
receives its portion of these funds directly. The Solano Links Consortium has proposed to fund the 
local match for six Vallejo projects totaling $97,800 considering the regional nature of the services 
that will benefit from the improvements. 

Included in the attachments to this item is a spreadsheet detailing the use of$808,825 ofSTAF funds 
for FY 1999-00 (the remaining balance of $156,203 will be programmed at a later date). A 
comprehensive spreadsheet detailing all recently programmed transit projects is also included. 

The Solano Links Consortium approved this proposed program at their March meeting. 

Fiscal Impact 

The STA Budget (item 9.2) includes $128,825 in STAF to fund the SolanoLinks Consortium 
workplan for FY 1999-00, this includes $88,825 from the northern cities plus $40,000 from Vallejo's 
STAF. Approval of this item will ensure that the $88,825 in STAF will be available for this 
program. A detailed workplan for this line item budget will be brought back to this Board for 
approval. 

Recommendation 

Approve the program of projects for $808,825 STAF funds for FY 1999-00. 

Attachment 

PAGE45 



~ 
""' Q'l 

State Transit Assistance Fund 
1999-00 Program 

Proposed Revenues 

Remaining Balance, 7/1199 $ 549,948 
FY 99-00 Est. Revenue $ 414,780 I 
TOTALS $ 964,728 

Proposed Expenditures 
Sponsoring 

Agency Project 

Consortium SolanoLinks Workplan 99-00 
Rio Vista Bus Purchase, Rio Vista Transit 

FF/Suisun Transit Bus Purchase (high cap, 680 Cor.) 
FF/Suisun Transtt Bus Purchase (high cap, 680 Cor.) 
FF/Suisun Transit Bus Purchase (high cap, 680 Cor.) 
FF/Suisun Transit Bus Purchase (high cap, 680 Cor.) 
FF/Suisun Transit Bus Purchase (high cap, 680 Cor.) 

Vallejo Transit Rehab 1984 Bus 
Vallejo Transit Rehab 1984 Bus 
Vallejo Transit Rehab 1984 Bus 
Vallejo Transit Rehab 1984 Bus 
Vallejo Transit Rehab 1984 Bus 
Vallejo Transit Rehab existing bus main!. Facility 

1999-00 STAF Program 

Total Project 
Cost STAF Use STAF Funds Primary Fund Source 

$ 128,825 Planning/Marketing $ 88,825 STAF 
$ 52,000 Local Match $ 11,400 Section 5311 Grant 
$ 400,000 Local Match $ 122,100 98-9 TEA-21 Earmark 
$ 400,000 Local Match $ 122,100 98-9 TEA-21 Earmark 
$ 400,000 Local Match $ 122,100 98-9 TEA-21 Earmark 
$ 400,000 Local Match $ 122,100 98-9 TEA-21 Earmark 
$ 400,000 Local Match $ 122,100 98-9 TEA-21 Earmark 
$ 120,000 Local Match $ 13,800 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 
$ 120,000 Local Match $ 13,800 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 
$ 120,000 Local Match $ 13,800 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 
$ 120,000 Local Match $ 13,800 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 
$ 120,000 Local Match $ 13,800 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 
$ 250,000 Local Match $ 28,800 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 

$ 3,030,825 $ 808,525 

Remaining STAF Balance $ 156,203 

4/6/99 



Solano Universe of Transit Projects 

Source 
Ref STAF Bridge Toll Total 

Status Agency Project # STP/CMAQ FTA North County Vallejo Prop 116 or Other Cost other Information 

Funds Expended FF/Suisun Transit Assist in bus purchase 5 $ 248,200 $ 101,800 $ 350,000 Total Cost Estimated 
Funds Expended FF/Suisun Transit Assist in bus purchase 10 $ 248,200 $ 101,800 S 350,000 Total Cost Estimated 
Funds Expended FF/Suisun Transit Assist in bus purchase 15 $ 248,200 $ 101,800 $ 350,000 Total Cost Estimated 
Funds Expended FF/Suisun Transtt Assist in bus purchase 20 $ 248,200 $ 101,800 $ 350,000 Total Cost Estimated 
Funds Expended FF/Suisun Transit Assist in bus purchase 25 $ 248,200 $ 101,800 $ 350,000 Total Cost Estimated 
Funds Expended Solano County Courage Drive Shuttle Service 30 $ 65,000 $ 65,000 Unmet need at the time 
Funds Expended STA CNG Para transit Bus Purchase 35 $ 5,000 $ 145,000 BAAQMD fund match 
Funds Expended Consortium SolanoLinks Implementation 97-98 40 $ 162,908 $ 162,908 
Funds Expended Vallejo Transft 96-97 Costs 300 $ 160,412 $ 160,412 
Funds Expended Vallejo Transit 97-98 Costs 305 $ 156,004 $ 156,004 

Funds Claimed Consortium SolanoLinks Workplan 98-99 45 $ 88,825 $ 40,000 $ 128,825 
Funds Claimed CitylinktConsortium Bus Purchase, 97-B FTA Earmark 50 $ 300,000 $ 200,000 $ 500,000 97-98 FTA Earmark, $1.2 million 
Funds Claimed Vallejo Transit 98-99 Costs 310 $ 179,123 $ 179,123 
Funds Claimed Benicia Transit Replacement Bus 780 $ 251,097 $ 53,903 $ 305,000 Section 5307 Grant 

99/00 Claim Vacaville CityCoach CNG Facility 55 $ 445,000 $ 58,000 $ 503,000 
99/00Ciaim Benicia Transit 1 new bus 60 $ 198,000 $ 67,000 $ 265,000 ISTEACycle2STP-D 

P .. '.-O.·pos .. • .. "' .. ;- .. t. .. ~.t.: .. '.··." .. ~a.o. c. ·."" .. '.o .. ". ".·.m··· .. So.• .. ·.-~."".·.t .. •.iriks ..... -;.·.-~.·· .. o .. '."'.· ... ~ .. " .. -:.9_9·'·00· .•·. ·.... 140 ·. ,-· : _: ::,. :.:.:-:.:. :.-.. -:.:-:::.-.:-:.: $ 88;825 $ 40iCliJO- .-.. .-... .-.- ,. ,-. 1:_:-·_. :. ::: $ tz. • .. ;82 .. s. b:>:~· .: _',: · · _. :· _· _.: .. :: :::_·:< ProposecHor~OO Rio :Vista. Bus-Purchase,:Rio=Vista-Translt 143 ::·: -_:$_: :·: .. ·>:40,600 $ 1:1,400 ._.-. · >I:,_ : :··· $ 52;00Q: .'•:'-.:_': -·_-: 
Pr0p0'Sed Valle)oTransit 99-00Costs 335 $ 142,775 $ 142,775 -

Prop~e~-f~r-;99;00 f~IS:~S,ti?;rra';lSi!;: f:I;UsF~-r~~:f!'ii91:i_¢;ap,-:~o:ci:ir) 145 ._.: .. :::::-:·:- $ 277,900 $ 12Z.1m.l : . .-_: :.-:- :· ·-: 1:-.. _:. . :: .. ·.- -::,!··: .. -·}OO~ooo ~a.,~-&l~~~:-$l:;a895_friil!i()~t()~ 
Pr(Jp~ea-~or_.99,0Q FFJS_l!iSUnTransit. .. BiJs)=r~r~-~,{ijigh: cap,_.sao,c;orJ 150 > )i ••. > •·•••·••••• $ 217,900 $ 122.100 ,· . : :: :_::_: _ , : ~-=·: ·: .. ·--;400~{)00 9~_9 tarrnark;·$~-3'895:1Jlilti~n.toUlJ 
Prop~_eq.for_·99~W: fFf$uisun::Iransit j3:~~=:f~rCh_j3Se:·(r!gl'i ~p.-·PBO:·Cor:) 15P $ __ ._ .. __ 277;900 $ 1241-00 . .. :; . _ · --_: :· ·:·:.. :. · :':': 400,0.00 _9a;.QEarmar~<:-$t-~'3895:mil~~n:totaJ 
Pr~p~~?-filr.;~"\39: Ffi:Sll_lSI,In_:Tfanslt ~S,[?U[I::h~::t~ig~:-C<i~;_680_P~r)__ 160 :::::· ::-.:.=: $::-,: ··: :,:271-:9Q(l_ $ 1~_1DO ... _... ·, .. _._ . ::::_. _:·-·::. . :-·:_.·:::: 4Q_O~O_(J~ ~B-:~.E?~rli:,:$1;:3~f15:·r:tJ~II~~:t(l~ . :_._:: 
Prd60sedfor99-00. FF/Sl.lisun-Transit /3:us.Pmchase'n;;idncab, 680Cor:Y· .165 · __ :._. .-. :._.:--,:: .. :::: $:-: ·.:_·-_277;900 $ 122;1DQ .: ... :.:: .. · :- : -: · ::. -:. · :.: :: -. .-:· - 400~000 9&;9Earmark,:$1:.3895::mU!ion_tota1 .. :-. ·. 

P .. '.".· .. ·p. "'.·.-: .• · .. ·.:d .. J .. o· .. ·.r. •.$1 .. -.00. ·. •• :'l·· .. ·.·• .. " .. ~.·.··o·····'T. -'."'.··.· :.". ·.·S·i·!· ::·······; •·••••••• RS .. tt~b-.•·.·1984: B~.- :. -:: 175 $ 1:.0 .. 6.;20 .... " .. i : _>"' .: · $ 13, .. 800 _-.: :._-: :: :·: 1_20~.000. TEA·:· 21:'~'75%. -· Fu.nd. '.·. ·.-··. •· ··.• :···- •: _,_ ... : · :-:: _; : 
P'."P."' .. ·.•. "' .. '.·.99···00···. ·." .. ·.".~ .. ·o···Tr·a.'."'.· ·•·.· . Ra.ha. ".·'9. "' .. "us. :::_. 180 $. 1.06,20. Q_ !-:_-:·:.·.:, $ .13:;800 ·::-:'·.· ·-.:. :--::, ~:20~000 -TJ;A.21.~75%.·Fut:l.ds'; .•.•·••·•·• ····.·•·.••··. Propose!d-for99-;00 VallejPTransit.:.. Rehab-.. 1984.Bus 185 $ 1.G6;20D- $ 13,800 : ·;::: ·:· -... ·::: 1.20;000 TEA21 ~n;i%-F_unds~ _.... ..'-

P .. '•.-o .... Pose·······.·." ... ' .. " .. '.·•.·.'.·.g.···.•.oo .... ·. " ... ·.·.".~ ... ··P .•. •.·.T .. •.i"' ... •.·.'.S···i·! .......... -. R .. ·.·." .. • .. ·.".•.·.'.99·····4···."··us·.····.·········.······· .. · .......... ·.·.·._··•-·· i9P $ .. ·.... '.·' .. 6.~.20 ..... ". ' •.•• i·•i••············ $ 1.3:,8.00. /:-:·: ':::=: ::-. :-<-!-:' .12-0 •. 0.·00. X.EA'21····~'75".~ ... FU.o.ds.~ - ::-·.::-: ::_::·;:--.-:=, Pfoposed for sg.;oo-_ Vallejo-Transit Rehab-- 1984 Bus 195 $ 106;200' ~ _ .. _.:_-:_;::; > ::-:::=:: __ . .-: ":.= $ 13,800 : · ·_.: .' ,_-. _. -:---:-.. : _.:-: . -::: ~--: . . : 1'20~DOO TEA:21- ~75%-Funds~ : .:·-:-,:· :_: : .. 
Pi'0Pbsed.tor9Q-;OO :Vaii~Crnansit Reliab-:existi~g::bill!.maint:FaCiji!Y< 200 $_' ·_ :::- 22:1;200 :.-:.:. · ::::·-": ::- :: -· : . $ 28,800 .. -.-:·-·: :·: :·::·:= ·_ :.: :.: _,:-:: : .. -.- ·: .:: · · :• ·: ,.: .: .. _.:. ~-·: .. : : :250~-ooo TEA21':''75%Fin1dS~ -~ ;-:. :-.:: ,: :-:::-: .. : -,-_ -.,-:--

Proposed Benicia Transit Replace1985Bus 100 $ 243,400 $ 31,600 $ 275,000 TEA21 "75%Funds" 
Proposed Benicia Transit Replace 1985 Bus 105 $ 243,400 $ 31,600 $ 275,000 TEA21 "75% Funds" 
Proposed Benicia Transit Replace 1985 Bus 110 $ 243,400 $ 31,600 $ 275,000 TEA21 "75% Funds" 
Proposed FF/Suisun TransiT Replace 1985 Bus 115 $ 243,400 $ 31,600 $ 275,000 TEA21 "75% Funds" 
Proposed FF/Suisun Transit Replace 1985 Bus 120 $ 243,400 $ 31,600 $ 275,000 TEA21 "75% Funds" 
Proposed FF/Suisun TransiT Replace 1985 Bus 125 $ 243,400 $ 31,600 $ 275,000 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 
Proposed FF/Suisun Transit Replace 1985 Bus 130 $ 243,400 $ 31,600 $ 275,000 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 
Proposed FF/Suisun Transit Replace 1985 Bus 135 $ 243.400 $ 31,600 $ 275,000 TEA 21 "75% Funds" 

Proposed Vallejo Transit Bus Purchase 730 $ 300,000 $ 75,000 $ 375,000 97-98 FTA Earmark, $1.2 million 
Proposed Vallejo Transrt Bus Purchase 735 $ 300,000 $ 75,000 $ 375,000 97·98 FTA Earmark, $1.2 million 
Proposed Vallejo Transit Bus Purchase 740 $ 300,000 $ 75,000 $ 375,000 97-98 FTA Earmark, $1.2 million 
Proposed FF/SuisunTransit AVL System 745 $ 2,000,000 $ 500,000 $ 2,500,000 97-8, 98-:9 Earmark, $2.0 million 
Proposed STA Bus Purchase 750 $ 333,333 $ 83,333 $ 416,667 98-9 Earmark, $1 million total 
Proposed STA Bus Purchase 755 $ 333,333 $ 83,333 $ 416,667 98-9 Earmark, $1 million total 

roposed STA Bus Purchase 760 $ 333,333 $ 83,333 $ 416,667 98-9 Earmark, $1 million total 
reposed Vallejo Transit Ferry Maintenance rehab (fuel tanks) 765 $ 177,000 $ 23,000 $ 200,000 TEA21 "75% Funds" 
reposed Vallejo Transit Rehab ferry maint Dock 775 $ 71,200 $ 178,800 $ 250,000 TEA21 "75% Funds" 

~rOj$Ct~~(ProP~d.:~.:~OO'STAF ~i!1i:fai(($h~c!ect: : :··~;~ 
~ TOTALS $ 3,145,600 $ 7,567,197 $ 2,217,058 $ 718,314 $ 201,800 $ 1,028,903 $ 15,018,872 

Universe 
Page 1 Solanolinks Consortium 4/6/99 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April?, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 

s1ra 
Agenda Item 8.8 

Apri/14, 1999 

Approve Letter Requesting Solano County Fair and Six Flags Marine World 
to Participate in Maintenance of Solano Bikeway 

The Solano Bicycle Advisory Connnittee (BAC) has been concerned about the ability of the City 
of Vallejo to maintain the new 1.8 mile Solano Bikeway, expected to be constructed later this year 
between Columbus Parkway and Hiddenbrooke Parkway on the east side ofl-80. 

The BAC and cities such as Vallejo believe that a countywide maintenance program may need to 
be established to help maintain intercity bike routes, particularly Class 1 routes in more rural areas, 
including where the Solano Bikeway will be located. An "Adopt a Bikeway" program is proposed 
with participation from bike clubs and major employers in the area to assist with this effort. The 
Benicia Bike Club has already agreed to provide two days of litter removal each year on the route. 

On April!, the BAC approved the attached letter requesting that the Solano County Fair and Six Flags 
Marine World participate in the maintenance of the Solano Bikeway either with a cash contribution 
to the City of Vallejo, or by providing direct maintenance services. The connnittee felt that the bike 
route will directly benefit both facilities by providing high quality bike route access from the 
Hiddenbrooke subdivision (about to connnence construction in north Vallejo), Solano Connnunity 
College, and other areas in Vallejo and Fairfield. 

Fiscal Impact . 

None to STA and its member agencies. 

Recommendation 

Approve the attached letter requesting Solano County Fair and Six Flags Marine World to participate 
in the maintenance of the Solano Bikeway in Vallejo. 

Attachment 

PAGE49 



Robert A. Batista 
Chief Executive Officer 
Solano County Fair Association 
900 Fairgrounds Drive 
Vallejo, CA 94589 

Dear Mr. Batista and Mr. Mehrman: 

Aprill4, 1999 

TomMehrman 
General Manager 
Six Flags Marine World 
2001 Marine World Parkway 
Vallejo, CA 94589 

The Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee would like to invite you to participate in an "Adopt-a
Bikeway" maintenance program. Any contribution you make would complement the efforts of 
the Solano Transportation Authority, City of Vallejo, Benicia Bike Club, and Monticello Bike 
Club to promote bicycling in Solano County. 

Alternative transportation is a major need in our county and is a primary mission of the Solano 
Bicycle Advisory Committee. Currently, our area of interest for the "Adopt-a-Bikeway" 
program is the Solano Bikeway link in north Vallejo. This bikeway will consist of a 1.8 mile 
paved bikepath running between Columbus Parkway and Hiddenbrook Parkway on the east side 
oflnterstate 80. This segment is in final design stages, and is expected to be constructed later 
this year. Future segments will connect it to McGary Road in Solano County and Fairfield, 
Lynch Canyon Regional Park, Solano Community College and the Fairfield Linear Park. 

The City of Vallejo is looking for assistance in providing the on-going maintenance. We are 
asking for support in the form of money or actual staff and equipment needed for the necessary 
maintenance for the Bikeway. In exchange for your sponsorship, we can offer you recognition 
through signage on the bikeway and other means of publicity through the Bicycle Advisory 
Committee's involvement in your community and the county. 

Please feel free to contact Dan Christians, STA's Deputy Director for Planning, at (707) 438-
0654 or Taner Aksu, Vallejo Public Works Department at (707) 648-4300 with any questions. 
Thank you in advance for any assistance you may offer. We look forward to working with you 
in the near future. 

Sincerely, 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Cc: . Bicycle Advisory Committee 
PAGE 50 



DATE: 
TO: 

s1ra 
Agenda Item 8. 9 

April14, 1999 

FROM: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd 

RE: Welfare to Work Update 

STA staff and transit agencies have been working with Ava Williams of the County Health and 
Social Services (H & SS) Department through the Solano WORKs Transportation Planning Group, 
which is meeting on a monthly basis. The next meeting is scheduled for April20. 

Ongoing projects include: 
1) County H &SS staff has worked directly with MTC on a GIS mapping project. The MTC 

consultant has compiled location information for all the Welfare to Work recipients in 
Solano as well as transit routes and major employer locations. 

2) A survey form has been completed and distributed to all the Welfare to Work clients 
through a mailing. The surveys have been returned and are being compiled. The survey 
will provide further information on what mode people use for transportation, and where 
they need to travel. 

3) The planning group has researched welfare to work car-sharing models from throughout 
the country. 

4) A Transportation Resource Guide will be created with assistance from MTC for Solano. 
The finished handbook will have step by step procedures to get around in Solano and 
address multiple modes of transportation. 

Fiscal Impact 

None 

Recommendation 

None. This is an information item only. 

PAGE 51 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 

s1ra 
Approve Policy on STA Budget Reserve 

Agenda Item 9.1 
Apri/14, 1999 

At the last STA Board meeting, Boardmember Jim Spering requested that a policy be prepared to 
establish a budget reserve of about 3 to 5%. Staff is proposing to gradually develop a three month 
reserve fund based on the STA's annual general operations budget or a 5% reserve based on STA's 
total annual budget, whichever is greater. Based on our current proposed 1999-00 budget, the reserve 
would be approximately $180,000. 

Starting this fall, as part of the audit review of our fund balances, staff proposes setting aside about 
$30,000 from our audited fund balance each year until this reserve fund is achieved. In fiscal year 
1998-99, a fund balance of approximately $40,000 to $60,000 is expected to be available after the 
mid-year audit. In subsequent years, gas tax contributions may eventually need to be increased or 
the project development program may need to be reduced below the $100,000. 

This reserve fund will need to be from gas taxes, which are the most flexible funds the STA receives. 
Other funds are received either on a reimbursement basis or must be returned at the end of each year 
if they are not spent (i.e. TDA). 

Fiscal Impact · 

The 1998-99 STA fund balance would be used to establish this reserve fund beginning with $30,000. 
In subsequent years, member jurisdictions may be required to increase their gas tax contributions 
to fully fund the reserve account. 

Recommendation 

Approve a policy to establish a three month reserve fund based on STA' s general operations budget 
or a 5% reserve based on the STA's total annual budget, whichever is greater. The STA would set 
aside about $30,000 each year to build this fund. The reserve fund would be initiated after the 1998-
99 ST A audit is completed. 

PAGE 53 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 

s1ra 
Approve STA Budget for FY 1999-00 

Agenda Item 9.2 
April 14, 1999 

Attached is the proposed 1999-00 STA budget. It includes an approximately four percent increase of 
TDA and gas tax contributions over the FY 1998-99 budget to cover increases in general operations. 
Attached are TDA and gas tax cost distributions proposed for next year. The attached supplement to 
the 1999-00 budget is included for information purposes. 

The budget includes a salary of up to $92,500 for the new Executive Director. In lieu of a COLA for 
current employees, the budget included an increase in the STA-paid employee contribution for the 
Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) from 3% to approximately 7%. It includes a COLA 
of 3% for the Deputy Director for Projects (who already has an STA paid employee PERS 
contribution of7%). 

The Project Development program is again proposed to have an initial $100,000 budget, mainly from 
fund balances remaining from 1997-98. Priority Projects will be funded from that program under 
Agenda Item 9.3. If there is an additional fund balance identified after the 1998-99 audit is completed 
this fall, additional budget authority may be included in a mid-year budget amendment (if not needed 
for budget reserves). 

Most of the other program costs are proposed to be similar to last year and in some cases the fund 
balances will be carried forward into next year (i.e. STIP funds for the Reliever Route and TCI funds 
for the Suisun-Fairfield parking improvements). 

Staff has proposed that the Solano Links Consortium budget again include $128,825 of State Transit 
Assistance funds, the same amount budgeted for the current year. This amount would maintain the 
same level of marketing and planning activities that have been accomplished in the past two years. 
However, the Consortium recently discussed this budget amount. While it was agreed to initially 
include this amount in the budget, it was the consensus that the STA not make a claim for it to MTC 
until the Consortium develops a detailed Work Plan for next year. A workshop is scheduled for April 
16 to develop the work plan, and staff will report on the results at the May STA Board meeting. 

Fiscal Impact 
The gas tax contributions, Transportation Development Act (TDA), and State Transit Assistance 
fund (STAF) contributions from STA members are included in the attachments. 

Recommendation 
Approve the attached STA budget for FY 1999-00, including proposed cost distributions for TDA 
and gas tax subventions. 

Attachments 

PAGE 55 



Bike Route Implementation 
Capitol Corridor 
Federal Lobbyist 

Travel Safety Study 
Solano Bikeway Environmental 

1-80 Reliever Route 
Electric Vehicles 

Solano Transportation Plan 
Mare Island Access Study 

1-80 Reliever Route 
Fairfield/Suisun Rail Station 

Solanolinks (Transit Marketing/Planning ) 
Local Match for Bus Puchases (TFCA/STAF Grants) 

Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Grants 
Air Quality Program Manager Grants (BAAQMD) 

Solano Paratransit Operations 
City Link 

Bikelinks Maps 

TDA Planning & 
STP Pl::mninn I 

Gas Tax Contributions 
TDA Solano Paratransit Operations 

BAAQMD-TFCA Program/GranUinterest 
nerl Vehicle Ah~tAment 

* Carried over from 1998/99 

1998-99 

$19,971 
$5,000 

$15,000 
$25,000 
$10,000 
$37,000 

$5,000 
$10,000 
$10,000 

$630,000 
$591,000 
$128,825 
$200,000 
$305,000 
$394,975 
$290,075 
$115,000 

$8,000 

1998-99 Budget I 1999·00 

$252,374 
$140,000 
$252,374 
$283,630 
$344,472 
$295,000 
$110,000 

$8,000 
$50,000 

$5,000 
$591,000 
$630,000 

$821,000 
$591,000 
$128,825 
$200,000 
$305,000 
$326,393 
$288,630 
$115,000 

$8,000 

$262,470 
$140,000 
$262,470 
$283,630 
$342,001 
$295,000 
$110,000 

$8,000 
$50,000 

$5,000 
$591,000 

** Includes fund balance of $41 ,580 from Project Development and $34,4 72 from General Operations 

PAGE 56 



Solano Transportation Authority 
1999-00 Budget - DRAFT 
Supplemental Information 

GENERAL OPERATIONS 
Operating Expenditures: 
Salaries and Benefits 
Stipends 
Services and Supplies 
Contingency 
Less Administrative paid from AV AA 
Less Administrative paid from Air Quality 
Less Administrative paid from TDA Paratransit 

Net Operating Expenditures 

Source of Funding 
TDA Planning and Administration 
STP Planning 
Gas Tax Contributions 

Total Sources of Funding 

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT 
Operating Expenditures: 
Project Development 

Net Operating Expenditures 

Source of Funding 
Gas Tax Contributions 
General Operations use of Fund Balance 
Project Development use of Fund Balance 

Total Sources of Funding 

ABANDONED VEHICLE ABATEMENT 
Operating Exoendjtures: 

· Allocation to Cities and County 
Administrative 

Source of Funrung 
AVA 

Net Operating Expenditures 

Use of Fund Balance 
Total Sources of Funding 

AIR QUALITY 
Operating Expenditures: 
Allocation to Cities and County 
Administrative 

Net Operating Expenditures 

Source of Funding 
BAAQMD TFCA Program 

Total Sources of Funding 

$420,000 
$6,600 

$205,000 
$30,000 
($5,000) 

($15,608) 
1$7,500) 

$633,492 

$254,970 
$140,000 
$238,522 
$633,492 

$100 000 
$100,000 

$23,948 
$34,472 
$41,580 

$100,000 

$305,000 
$5,000 

$310,000 

$295,000 
$15,000 

$310,000 

$326,393 
$15 608 

$342,001 

$342,001 
$342,001 

PAGE 57 



SOLANO PARA TRANSIT 
Operating Expenses 
Contract and Insurance 
Administrative 

CITYLINK 

Net Operating Expenses 

Source of Funding 
TDA funds - Operations 
TDA funds - Administrative 
Fares 
General Operations Fund Balance 

Total Sources of Funding 

Operating Expenses 
Contract and Insurance 

Source of Funding 
YSAQMD Grants 
Fares 
BAAQMD Grant 

Net Operating Expenses 

Total Sources of Funding 

OTHER PROGRAMS 
Operating Expenses 
1-80 Reliever Route 
Fairfield Suisun Rail Station 
YSAQMD Bikelinks 
YSAQMD Old Davis Road 
Solanolinks (Transit/Marketing/Planning 
Local Match for Bus Purchases 

Net Operating Expenses 

Source of Funding 
STIP Funds 
TCI Grant 
YSAQMD Bikelinks 
YSAQMD Old Davis Road 
State Transit Assistance 
Local Match for Section 3 Grant 

Total Sources of Funding 

$288,630 
.R..Q.QQ 

$296,130 

$259,130 
$7,500 

$24,500 
$5,000 

$296,130 

$115,000 
$115,000 

$90,000 
$20,000 

$5.000 
$115,000 

$821,000 
$591,000 

$8,000 
$50,000 

$128,825 
$200,000 

$1,798,825 

$821,000 
$591,000 

$8,000 
$50,000 

$128,825 
$200,000 

$1,798,825 

PAGE 58 



PROPOSED 1999-00 COST DISTRIBUTIONS 

Proposed Distribution of TDA Contributions for Planning and Administration 

POP ' PERCENT POP COST 
BENICIA 27,850 7.26% $19,055 
DIXON 14.450 3.77% $9,887 
FAIRFIELD 91,600 23.88% $62,672 
RIO VISTA 3,920 1.02% $2,682 
SUISUN CITY 26,300 6.86% $17,994 
VACAVILLE 87,700 22.86% $60,004 
VALLEJO 111.400 29.04% $76,219 
UNINCORPORATED 20,400 5.32% $13,958 
TOTALS 383,620 100.00% $262470 

Proposed Gas Tax Subvention Funds 

POP PERCENT POP COST 
BENICIA 27,850 7.26% $19,055 
DIXON 14.450 3.77% $9,887 
FAIRFIELD 91,600 23.88% $62,672 
RIO VISTA 3,920 1.02% $2,682 
SUISUN CITY 26,300 6.86% $17,994 
VACAVILLE 87,700 22.86% $60,004 
VALLEJO 111,400 29.04% $76,219 
UNINCORPORATED 20,400 5.32% $13,958 
TOTALS 383,620 100.00% $262,470 

Historic Combined Contributions of TDA Planning and Administration and Gas Tax 

1999-00 1998-99 1997 98 -
BENICIA $38,110 $36,783 $35,049 
DIXON $19,773 $18,358 $16,880 
FAIRFIELD $125,344 $119,695 $111,976 
RIO VISTA $5,364 $4,990 $4,716 
SUISUN CITY $35,989 $34,698 $32,858 
VACAVILLE $120,007 $114,450 $108,497 
VALLEJO $152.438 $148,610 $144,706 
UNINCORPORATED $27,915 $27,167 $26,029 
TOTALS $524,940 $504,751 $480,711 

Proposed TDA Operations Contributions for Solano Paratransit 

POP PERCENT SHARE TRIPS- PERCENT SHARE TOTAL COST 
DIXON 14,450 5.91% $3,831 389 4.88% $9,479 $13 309 
FAIRFIELD 91,600 37.48% $24,283 2835 35.54% $69,079 $93,362 
RIO VISTA 3,920 1.60% $1,039 0 0.00% $0 $1,039 
SUISUN CITY 26,300 10.76% $6,972 912 11.43% $22,222 $29,194 
VACAVILLE 87,700 35.89% $23,249 3459 43.37% $84,284 $107,533 
UNINCORPORATED 20,400 8.35% $5,408 381 4.78% $9,284 $14,692 
TOTALS 244,370 100.00% $64,783 7976 100% $194,348 $259,130 

• Based on State Dept. of Finance population projections for Jan. 1 , 1996. 

*" Based on actual number of trips provided on Solano Paratransit through February 99, and projected out to the end ofthe year. 

C:\OFFICE\QPW\TDAOOV2.W82 

3/23/99 

PAGE 59 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

. April5, 1999 
STABoard 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 
STA Priority Projects for 1999-2000 

Agenda Item 9.3 

April 14, 1999 

To maximize tbe effectiveness of the Board, staff and agency partners, it is important for tbe STA 
to define a list ofSTA priority projects. As in tbe past, no project will be eligible for STA Project 
Development funds unless it is included on tbe priority list. However, tbe STA Board can modify 
tbe list at any time to include a future project. There is $100,000 in tbe draft 1999-2000 STA budget 
for project development. 

A STA Priority Project must: 

1. Meet tbe needs of STA's mission statement, i.e. delivering transportation projects to ensure 
mobility, travel safety, economic vitality, and quality of!ife in Solano. 

2. Impact the riding public from more tban one jurisdiction, i.e. county or regional significance. 
3. Having realistic funding opportunities and be implemented entirely or in "stand alone" phases 

advanced in current fiscal year. 
4. Have the strong support of the implementing agency's policy board(s) 

This is tbe fourth year tbat STA has developed a list of priority projects. Most oftbe key Solano 
projects have already been identified and are still ongoing. The Travel Safety Study will move into 
tbe implementation phase in 1999-00, and should continue to build upon the cooperative work 
already completed. Phase 2 of the Reliever Route Corridor Concept Plan is currently underway. 

The STA staff recommends tbat tbe balance ($25,000) oftbe Project Development funding be set 
aside for miscellaneous Project Development, and that other projects on tbe list be monitored to 
detennine if Project Development funds might be needed later this year. Additional funding for these 
projects would require STA Board approval. Additional Project Development funding may be 
available mid-year after tbe STA audit determines tbe amount of carry-over funding from tbe 1998-
99 fiscal year. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. The 1999-00 STA budget includes $100,000 for Project Development. 

Recommendation 

Approve tbe attached list ofSTA priority projects and allocations of Project Development funds. 

Attachments 

PAGE 61 



Vehicles and 

TOTAL 

DRAFT 

STA Project Development Fund 
Proposed 1999-2000 STA Priority Projects 

(listed in alphabetical order) 

Program 

,000 5,000 

Not included 

PAGE62 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 

s1ra 
Agenda Item 9.4 

April14, 1999 

Approve 1999-00 Solano Projects for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
Program 

On March 26, the STA Executive Committee reviewed eleven applications requesting $611,924 from 
the Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) program. The committee reduced the 
recommended funding to $326,992, the preliminary amount expected to be available for projects next 
year. This amount is now expected to be $326,393 and an adjustment has been made to the Solano 
Bikeway Project to accommodate this reduced amount. 

This 1999-00 estimated amount of$326,393 includes $29,849 to be reprogrannned from unexpended 
funds originally awarded to Solano Commuter Information (SCI) in the 1996-97 program year and 
$24,324 in interest that the STA received for the program during calendar year 1998. This amount 
also includes adjustments of$10,590 for funds not received in the 1998-99-program year and $15,608 
(or 5% of the gross revenues) of $341,000 to administer the program. The administration amount has 
been budgeted into the STA 1999-00 general operations as allowed by the Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District. 

The BAAQMD requires the STA to submit the approved Program Manager applications by April30 
for final review and approval by the Air District. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. 

Recommendation 

Approve a Resolution authorizing submittal of the 1999-00 Solano Projects for the Transportation 
Fund for Clean Air Program by the Executive Director to the BAAQMD. 

Attachment 

PAGE63 



RESOLUTION 99-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING APPLICATIONS FOR TRANSPORTATION FUND FOR CLEAN AIR 

TO THE BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FOR FY 1999-00 

WHEREAS, the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) has requested applications 
for the FY 1999-00 funding cycle for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program; and 

WHEREAS, various Solano jurisdictions within the BAAQMD have submitted proposals for 
projects under this Program; and 

WHEREAS, all of the proposals promote air quality including local feeder bus/shuttle services to 
rail stations and the Vallejo Ferry Terminal, electric police bicycles and bicycle routes, and transit 
information and ridesharing trip reduction programs, and have been reviewed for compliance with 
acceptable cost effectiveness calculations in accordance with BAAQMD guidelines; and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board's Executive Committee reviewed the applications and recommend the 
attached proposed projects to the STA Board; and 

WHEREAS, the budgeted revenues for 1998-99 are based on estimated $298,418 of new revenue 
expected from the BAAQMD, $24,324 of interest, reprogramming of$29,849 of unexpended funds 
originally approved for Solano Commuter Information in 1996-97; and expenditures of$326,393 
for project grants, $15,608 for administration of the program by the STA and a $10,590 adjustment 
made between the estimate and actual funds received in 1998-99. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby 
submits the attached list of recommended proposals to BAAQMD for $326,393 for the 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program for FY 1999-00. 

Rischa, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, MICHELLE MORRIS BRUBAKER, the Solano Transportation Authority Interim Executive 
Director, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, 
and adopted by said STA at a regular meeting thereof held this 14th day of April, 1999. 

Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Interim Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE64 



~ 
Q\ 
Ul 

1999-00 Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 

TFCA$ TFCA$ 
Sponsor Project Apps. Recom. 
City of Benicia Southampton Feeder Bus $50,000 $40,000 
Solano Community College Electric Police Bikes $20,378 $17,000 
Solano County (SCI) Enhanced Vanpool Services $50,000 $40,000 
Solano County (SCI) Integrated Transit Service $48,000 $35,000 
Solano County (Trans. ) Green Valley Bike Route $95,000 $42,000 
STA Citylink Route 30 $5,000 $5,000 
STA Solano Electric Vehicle Infra. $60,000 $30,000 
City of Vallejo Police Bikes $11,546 $11,500 
City of Vallejo (Public Works) Solano Bikeway $190,000 $23,893 
City of Vallejo (Vallejo Transit Electric Chargers- lnfrastruc. $ 62,000 $62,000 
City of Vallejo (Vallejo Transit Mare lsi. Employee Shuttle $20,000 $20,000 

TOTAL $611,924 $326,393 
AVAILABLE $326,393 $326,393 
DIFFERENCE ($285,531) $0 

tfca9900 .final.xls 

4/6/99 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd 

s1ra 
Agenda Item 9. 5 

Apri/14, 1999 

RE: ·Approve Travel Safety Program Reserve Projects for TEA-21 Funds 

In January, the Board approved the projects programmed with the TEA-21 "75% Program" funds 
for Solano County. A portion of these funds were held in reserve, ($594,000) which was 10% of the 
Solano funds, to fund low cost safety projects. The plan was to program the funds at a later date 
after local and regional programs had been determined. 

The draft list of the TEA-21 program of projects has been released, which contains several low cost 
safety/operational projects in Solano. 

In February, the TAC scheduled a meeting of the Travel Safety Study Working Group, which 
assisted in the compilation of the Solano Travel Safety Study, on March 10 to discuss the allocation 
of the $594,000 of reserve funds. The Travel Safety Study Working Group met and proposed the 
program of projects on the attached spreadsheet. 

All the proposed projects were either referenced in the recently completed Solano Travel Safety Plan 
and/or one of the unfunded categories of the "25% Program" Corridor Plans. 

The TAC approved the attached program of projects at their March meeting. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. 

Recommendation 

Approve selection of projects for Solano County for $594,000 in TEA-21 "75% Program" safety 
reserve funds. 

Attaclunent 

PAGE67 



3/10/99 

Project Type 

Ped.lmp. 

Ped.lmp. 

Ped.lmp. 

Ped.lmp. 
Ped.lmp. 

Ped.lmp. 

Right turn lane 

Right turn lane 
Ped.lmp. 

Median Imp. 

Bike Imp. 
Ped.lmp. 

Traffic Signal 
Ped.lmp. 
Ped.lmp. 

Traffic Signal 

Ped.lmp. 

Solano Travel Safety Projects for 75% Fund Program Safety Reserve 
(All dollar amounts are in thousands of dollars) 

STP/CMAQ 
Description Project Sponsor Total Cost Cost (88.53%) 

Lighted Crosswalk at Military West Benicia $ 30.0 $ 26.0 

Lighted Crosswalk at Pitt School Road Dixon $ 30.0 $ 26.0 
Crosswalk sign age replacement -
various Dixon $ 15.0 $ 13.0 
Disabled access ramps in downtown 
Dixon -various Dixon $ 30.0 $ 26.0 
Lighted Crosswalk at Waterman Fairfield $ 30.0 $ 26.0 
Lighted Crosswalk at Hillside/Highway 
12 Rio Vista $ 30.0 $ 26.0 
Highway 12 and Church Road - right 
turn lane Rio Vista $ 40.0 $ 35.0 
Highway 12 and Amerada Road- right 
turn lane Rio Vista $ 40.0 $ 35.0 
Lighted Crosswalk at Main St./Amtrak Suisun City $ 30.0 $ 26.0 
Highway 12 median improvements at 4 
intersections between Marina and 
Walters Road Suisun City $ 20.0 $ 17.0 
Striping and centerline work for bike 
lanes -- several locations Suisun City $ 40.0 $ 35.0 
Lighted Crosswalk, Eubanks Vacaville $ 30.0 $ 26.0 
1-80 Reliever Route at Elmira and 
Leisure Town Road- new traffic signal Vacaville $ 150.0 $ 133.0 
School cross walk sign Vacaville $ 10.0 $ 8.0 
Lighted Crosswalk at Sereno Vallejo $ 30.0 $ 26.0 
New traffic signal at Sonoma and 
Carolina Vallejo $ 148.0 $ 84.0 
Disabled access ramps m vallejo -
various Solano Co. $ 30.0 $ 26.0 

TOTALS $ 628.0 $ 594.0 
TARGET $ 594.0 

Safety Subcommittee 

Local Match 
Cost 

(11.47%) 

$ 4.0 

$ 4.0 

$ 2.0 

$ 4.0 
$ 4.0 

$ 4.0 

$ 5.0 

$ 5.0 
$ 4.0 

$ 3.0 

$ 5.0 
$ 4.0 

$ 17.0 
$ 2.0 
$ 4.0 

$ 64.0 

$ 4.0 
$ 125.0 

PAGE68 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 7, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians 

s1ra 
Agenda Item 10.1 

April 14, 1999 

Approve Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Guidelines and Call for 
Projects 

Now that project selection for MTC's Transportation for Livable Communities/Transportation 
Enhancements Program is underway, the STA would like to establish guidelines and a schedule for 
the Solano guaranteed Transportation Enhancements (TEA) Program. Solano will program $500,000 
at this time (two years of funding). 

Staff proposes to generally follow the MTC TLC/TEA guidelines and application, but allow for more 
flexibility, including a greater emphasis on bike routes that implement our Countywide Bicycle Plan. 
The STA also encourages the broad participation of any public or non-profit agencies in Solano 
responsible for the implementation of eligible activities. Staff will send a "Call for Projects" and 
application to various interested agencies throughout the county. 

A selection committee is proposed to include representatives from the TAC, Consortium, Bicycle 
Advisory Committee and STA staff. The Technical Advisory Committee recently discussed the 
program and recommends that projects be funded in the range of$50,000 to $250,000. 

The proposed schedule for the program is as follows: 

Fiscal Impact 

None. 

Recommendation 

Call for Projects 
Application submittal deadline 
Selection Committee meets 
STA Board approves projects 

Aprill4 
May 14 
May20-26 
June 9 

Approve the attached Solano Transportation Enhancements Program Guidelines and schedule and 
issue a call for projects. 

Attachment 

PAGE69 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April5, 1999 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Michelle Morris Brubaker 
Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item 11.0 
April 14, 1999 

The STA coordinates a number of funding programs as the umbrella agency for the eight Solano 
jurisdictions. The STA also receives applications for various discretionary funding programs that 
the jurisdictions receive on an individual basis as well. 

To aid project sponsors in applying for transportation-related funds, the STA is instituting a regular 
item on the agenda, which contains a funding calendar and information sheets on each funding 
source. Staff is available to assist jurisdictions with regional processes and discuss proposal for 
various funding programs so that each jurisdiction can compete well. 

FUNDING CALENDAR 

Fund Source Applications Available Applications 
. From . Due 

1999-00 BAAQMD Bay Area Electric Vehicle Tom Adams 
(EV) Charging Network Grant Program City of San Francisco 05/14/99 

(415) 554-6074 
Solano Transportation Enhancements Program STA 

Dan Christians 05/14/99 
(707) 438-0654 

1999-00 BAAQMD Regional Transportation Fund BAAQMD 
for Clean Air Program Andrea Gordon 06/30/99 

(415) 749-4940 
1999-00 BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Incentive BAAQMD 
Program (VIP) David Burch 08/01/99 

(415) 749-4641 

PAGE81 



Agenda Item 11.1 
Apri/14, 1999 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant 
Program 

Applications Due: May 14, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker, Interim Executive Director 

This summary of the Bay Area Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Network Grant Program is 
intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, County of 
Solano (BAAQMD portion), and Private Sector Entities 

Grants up to $7,000 per site for two electric charging stations. 

$350,000 available for the nine-county Bay Area. These 
funds will be distributed on a first come first serve basis. 

Purchase and installation of inductive and conductive 
charging stations. 

Stations must meet published selection criteria, be publicly 
accessible, located on major corridors on highly visible sites, 
and have high anticipated usage. ST A will be proposing a 
coordinated application for interested agencies. Applications 
can be obtained from the BAAQMD. 

City of San Francisco, Tom Adams, ( 415) 554-6074 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

AprilS, 1999 

PAGE 83 



Agenda Item 11. 2 
April14, 1999 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Solano Transportation Enhancements Program 

Applications Due: May 14, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker, Interim Executive Director 

This summary of the Solano Transportation Enhancements Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. ST A staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Local jurisdictions, transportation agencies and non-profit 
organizations certified by Caltrans District 4 Office of Local 
Assistance. 

Grants for transportation enhancements. 

$500,000 available for Solano jurisdictions representing the 
first two years ofTEA-21 funds. 

Bike routes, pedestrian walkways, transit amenities, 
landscaping, and historic preservation 

Obtain guidelines and application form from the ST A. 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

April 7, 1999 

PAGESS 



Agenda Item 11.3 
Apri/14, 1999 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

BAAQMD Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
Program 

Applications Due: June 30, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Michelle Morris Brubaker, Interim Executive Director 

This summary of the Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, County of 
Solano (BAAQMD portion), and School Districts 

Activities that reduce vehicular emissions and promote 
alternative transportation modes. 

Approximately $10 million a year for the nine-county Bay 
Area 

Shuttle buses, bike routes, synchronizing traffic signals, and 
zero emission vehicles 

This program is very competitive. Projects in urban areas 
with high ridership, low TFCA costs, and very low vehicular 
emissions score best. Applications can be obtained from the 
BAAQMD 

BAAQMD, Andrea Gordon, (415) 749-4940 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

April 5, 1999 

PAGE87 



Agenda Item 11. 4 
Apri/14, 1999 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Incentive Program 

Applications Due: August I, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM Michelle Morris Brubaker, Interim Executive Director 

This summary of the BAAQMD Clean Air Vehicle Program is intended to assist jurisdictions 
that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for 
complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and 
provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities ofBenicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, and County 
of Solano (BAAQMD portion) 

Grants up to $8,000 to assist in the purchase of alternative fuel 
vehicles. 

$1.2 million available for the nine-county Bay Area. These 
funds will be distributed on a first come first serve basis. 

Natural gas, electric and hybrid electric fleet vehicles 

Maximum of$400,000 will be awarded for electric vehicles. 
The remaining $800,000 will be available for natural gas and 
hybrid vehicles. Vehicles must be 10,000 lbs. or less. 
Applications can be obtained from the BAAQMD. 

BAAQMD, David Burch, (415) 749-4940 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

April7, 1999 

PAGE89 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Chair Rischa Slade/Don Erickson 
Executive Director Recruitment 

Agenda Item 12.1 
Apri/14, 1999 

Chair Slade will provide an update on the Executive Director recruitment at the meeting. 

Fiscal Impact 

None 

Recommendation 

None. Information only. 

PAGE 91 


